Church of India Palifishing Burma and Ceylon

Bishop's College Archives Calcutta, India

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TITLE	PAGE
AFRICA	1
AMERICA	1
ANDAMAN AND CARNICOBAR	1
ANGLO-INDIANS	2
ANGLICAN CONGRESS	2
ARCHDEACONS	2
ARMY	3
ASANSOL	5
ASSAN	6
AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND	7
BANGLADESH	7
BAPTISM AND CONFIRMATION	9
BARRACKPORE	10
BHAGALPUR	11
BIBLE SOCIETY OF INDIA	12
BIRNEY RECORDS	12
BISHOPS	13
BISHOPS COLLEGE	14
BISHOP'S HOUSE	17
BLOCK GRANTS	18
BOMBAY	19
CALCUTTA DIOCESE	19
CALUCTTA GENERAL	25
CCR - CONSTITUTION, CANONS, RULES	26

CDT - CALCUTTA DIOCESAN TRUST	20
CEMETARIES	26
CEYLON	28
CHAPLAINS	30
CHOTA NAGPUR	36
CHURCH ASSEMBLY	37
CHURCH HISTORY	37
CHURCH UNION	38
CHURCHES	38
CHURCHES, ENGLAND	38
CHURCHES, LOAN OF	38
CHURCHES-NON ANGLICAN	39
PIPBC-CHURCH OF INDIA, PAKISTAN BURMA AND CEYLON	39
CLERGY	40
CMS-CHRISTIAN MISSIONARY SOCIETY	41
CNI-CHURCH OF NORTH INDIA	42
CSI-CHURCH OF SOUTH INDIA	42
DELHI	44
DISCIPLINE .	44
DISTRICT CHURCH COUNCIL	45
DORNAKAL	45
ECCLESIASTICAL	46
EDUCATION	47
EPISCOPAL SYNOD	54
EVANGELISM	57
FAITH AND ORDER	58
FINANCE	59

FORMS AND PRINTING	64
FORT WILLIAM	65
GENERAL COUNCIL	65
GOVERNMENT	66
HOLY COMMUNION	67
HOSPITAL	67
HOWRAH	68
INDIAN CHURCH ACT	69
INDIAN CHURCH AID ASSOCIATION	71
IRAN	72
KHARGPUR	. 72
LAHORE	73
LAMBETH	74
LEGAL MATTERS	75
LETTERS PATENT	75
LIAISON	75
LICENSE	76
LITURGY	77
LMS-LONDON MISSIONARY SOCIETY	77
LUCKNOW	78
MADHUPUR	79
MADRAS	79
MAGAZINE	80
MAPS	82
MARRIAGE	. 83
METROPOLITAN	86
MIDPORE	86

MISCELLANEOUS	88
MISSIONARY	89
MISSIONS TO SEAMEN	90
MUZZAFARPUR	91
N.C.C. NATIONAL CHRISTIAN COUNCIL	91
NADIA	93
NAGPUR	93
NASIK	95
NORTH BENGAL	96
ORISSA	97
PERSONAL	98
PHOTOGRAPHS	103
POLYNESIA/SINGAPORE	103
PRAYER AND SERVICE	104
PROVINCIAL	105
RANGOON	106
RELIEF	107
REFORMS AND INDIA	107
REGISTRATION	108
RETURNS	108
SOCIAL AND MORAL HYGIENE	108
SERAMPORE AND LILLOOAH	108
SERAMPORE COLLEGE	109
SERVICE	1/2/9
S.P.G. SOCIETY FOR THE PROPAGARION OF THE GOSPEL	1.05
ST. PAUL'S CATHEDRAL	110
CHNDAY CCHOOL	110

TINNEVELLY	110
TRAVANCORE	111
TRIVANDRUM	112
UNITY	112
UNITY - CNI	113
UNITY - CSI	114
WAR	116
WOMEN'S WORK	118
WCC - WORLD COUNCIL OF CHURCHES	118
YOUTH	119

Tours of the second

CHURCH OF INDIA, PAKISTAN, BURMA and CEYLON

	LHURCH OF 114	ene Europai	
AFRICA			
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1	1	Corres. of S. Africa. 1913-1914
		2	Corres. of S. Africa. 1916-1940
		3	Corres. of S. Africa. 1953-1960
		4	Corres. with Churches of Africa/ visit of Bishop of Bombay 1950-55.
		ET L	African Students in India. 1951-52.
		6	African Students in India. 1952-55.
		7	The Anti-Slavery and Aborigines Pro- tection Society. 1937-39.
AMERICA			
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	Angle Indian welfare sen
2	1	1	Episcopal Church of America. 1952-56
		<i></i>	Episcopal Church of America. 1954-61
		3	Episcopal Church of America. 1956-60
page 1981 Telephone		4.	Virginia Seminary. 1952-53.
ANDAMAN ar	d CARNICOBAR		
Br. No.	Box No.	File No.	Appointment and consecration Rev. Canon J.Richardson-1947
		2	Correspondence 1950-51
		3	Correspondence 1952-53
•		4	Port Blair 1859-66
		 	Port Blair 1935-37
•		6	Port Blair 1941-46
•		7	Port Blair 1947-55
-			

2

ANGLO-INDIANS

Sr. No.	Box No. Relation of	File No. the Europe	an and
4	1.	1	Relation of European and Anglo Indian communities 1913-1916
		2	Anglo Indian affairs 1919-47
		3	Anglico Indian ordination 1922-38
		4	The Church of England/Anglo Indians 1926
		5	E.T.McCluskie/Anglo Indian 1934
		6	Definitaion of term 'Anglo Indian' and their inclusion in India Bill. 1935
		7	The Britasian Memorandum 1943
		8	The Britasian Development League 1943-44
		9	Anglo Indian Welfare 1953
ANGLICAN	CONGRESS		
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
5	1.		Box of Toronto memoranda. 1963
ARCHDEACC	INS		
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
6	1	1	Sundry papers XIX Century
		2	Establishment 1893-1948
		3	Forms, power of attorney and induction
		4	Status of retired Archdeacons 1924-46
		E.	Archdeacons of Calcutta 1920-53
		6	Sundry items 1907-47

A	-	2-1	2.3
11	Sauce.		10
100	1	1 2	1

_	No. Box No.	File No.	
Sr.	Base 4		List of Army Chaplains 1936-46
7	1	1	
		2	Chaplains of Military prisons 1863-66
		3	Indian Army Chaplains 1942-43
		4	Part-time Chaplains 1942-45
	2	1	Movement of troops on Sundays and Church festivals 1890-95, 1917-38
		2	Observance of Sunday and Church Festivals 1894-1932
		3	Cinemas on Sunday 1931-32
		4	Church Parades 1936-41
		5	The national anthem and church services 1941
	3	1	Prayer book 1904-26
		2	Supply of prayer books, bibles 1941-43
		3	H. C. sets, etc.
		4	Soldiers 'guild of St George' 1936,37
		5	Soldiers 'guild of St George' 1937-47
		6.	Seaman's Mission 1936-48

ARMY CONTINUED

Box 4	File 1	Guild of Holy Standard 1880-1912
	2	Soldiers Club/institute, Hastings,Calcutta, Darjeeling 1906-30
	3	Soldiers guild of St George 1936-37
	4	Soldiers guild of St George 1937-47
	5	Toc H 1929-1945
	6	Manual of Soldiers guild n.d.
	7	The Soldiers Guild of St. George News Bulletin 1937-38
55	1	Religious instruction of enlisted boys 1900-1901
	2	Military prisons 1863-66 Prisoner of war camp 1941
	3	Ministrations to Indian Christian troops 1942-43
	4	Ordinands with the forces 1942-43
	5	Ex-service association 1939-4
Вох 6	1	Army returnees by denominations
	2	The Padre's hour 1943-46
	3	Commendation of troops on release
	4	Marriage of soldiers/married quarters 1939-46
	Page 1	Passage on troop ships 1943-47

ARMY CONTINUED

	7	1.	Complaints agains	t the army 1942
		2	Flags for churche	s 1939-41
		3	Conservation of colors 1905-40	regimental
		4	Disposal of color etc. after 1947	s, memorials
		Ę.,	Fort William Calc	utta 1946-47
		6	Sundry printed le	eaflets
ASANSOL				
Sr. No.	Box No.	File no.		
8	1	1	Churches and Ceme	taries 1904-08
		2	Colliery Chaplain	s 1914
		3	Sundry papers 191	3
		4	Chaplaincy papers	1925-32
		5	ditto	1933-36
		6	ditto	1939-46
		7	ditto	1948-50

ASSAM

Sr.	No. Box No.	File No.	
9	1.	1	Sibsagar and Jorhat 1895-1928
		2	Sundry papers prior to app't of Bishop P.W. 1915
		3	Proposals for a Bishopric 1909-13
		4 F110 No	App't and consecration of H. Pakenham Walsh 1914-15
		Em to the state of	Sundry papers mostly on finance 1915-22
		6	App't of a commissary by Ass't Bishop 1920-21
	2	1	Bishopric endowment fund 1916-26
		2.	The parsonage at Shilligong 1916-45
		3	Shilligong 1922-35
		4	App't and consecration of George Clay Hubback 1923-27
		15.00 5.00	Bishop's salary and income tax 1933-46
		6	Traveling allowance for outstations 1924
		7	Correspondence with government regarding Gov. grants
	3	1	Sundry papers/letters 1926-48
		2	Peter Brown estate
		3	Resignation of Bihop Hubback/app't and consecration of N. K Biswas
		4	Death of Bishop Biswas-interim app't of Bishop Amritanand
		E:	Gauhati church/table of kindred and affinity
		6	Ditto. 1959

AUSTRLA AND NEW ZEALAND

AUSTRLA AND N	IEW ZEALAND		
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
10	1	1	Visit of Metropolitan for Sidney Centenary 1934-36
		2	An Indians for training in youth leadership in Australia 1956
		3	New Zealand 1951-58
BANGLADESH Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1	1	Barisal-appeal from Baptists to C of E 1890s
		2	Barisal 1912-1921
		3	Barisal, Faridpur, Khula clergy fund 1931-1948
		4	Barisal 1946-51
	2	1	Chittagong 1891, 1892
		2	Chittagong 1893
		3	Chittagong 1894-95
		4	Chittagong 1946-47
		5	Comilla 1946-47
		6	Jessore 1912-1952
		7	Booklets / leaflets
	3	1	Dacca 1893-1907
		2	Dacca 1908-1914
		3	Dacca 1915-1931
		4	Dacca Provision for Christian studests at University 1914-15
		5	Dacca 1932-53

BANGLADESH CONTINUED

4	1	Dacca Chaplain's bungalo 1938-45
		Dacca 1945-1948
	3	Dacca arrangements for services 1952
	4	Dacca-Lloyds bank 1951-52
	5	Dacca map
5	1	Rajshaki 1934-38
	. 2	Saidpur 1887-1900
	3	Saidpur 1901-1913
	4	Saidpur 1916-1939
	5	Saidpur 1940-1949
	. 6	Saidpur 1949Ø1952
	7	Rangpur church Saidpur District 1909-1922

BAPTISM AND CONFIRMATION

	D COM- TIMELT	File No.	
Sr. No.	Box No.	L. T. T. C. 1400 a	1
2	1	1 2	Confirmation less Cofirmation questions 1913-22
		3	Conformation of deaf/dumb 1927
		4	Conformation questions 1936-38
		. 5	Recognition of validity conformation in Armenian Church 1939
		6	Is confirmation valid in absence of baptism. 1939
		7	Confirmation of unbaptised candidate 1941
		8.	Confirmation list 1945-47
		9	Confirmation list 1947-48
	* 2	1	Confirmation list 1948-4
		2	Chrism at confirmation 1949
		3	Confirmation list 1949
		4	Confiramtion returns-Calcutta Diocese 1950
		the state of the s	Candidate confirmed1950-51
		6	God parents 1951
		7	Resolution synod 1952-58

BARRACKPORE

Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
3	1	1	Inauguration of Diocese and enthronement of Bishop 1956
			Tape-sundry pamphlets, papers
	2	1	Earlier history-Nadia CMS 1960s
		2	Survey of Nadia church n.d.
		3	Correspondence 1961
		4.	Early history Sunderbungs n.d.
		1500 31	Making of Diocesan synod 1952-70
	3		Printed materials - Constitution, council minutes 1959-70 incomplete Brochures describing diocese Constitution/canon of CIPBC
	4	1	Barrackpore parish corres. 1823-49
		2	Ditto 1950
		3	Barrackpore historical papers n.d.
		4	Visit of D. Fisher, archbishop of Cantebury 1959
		5	Bishop's sermon at Diocesan festivals 1958-1969
	5		Printed material All in a days work Bengal Bishop Diocesan 'Paricka' Bengali Miscellaneous
	6	1.	Barrackpore chaplancy record book 1916-1970
	7	1.	Bishop Bryan visit to Canada 1958
		2	Enthronement of first Bishop Rev. Ronald Bryan 1956
		3	Sundry clippings re. Bryan
			confirmation etc. 1957-70

BARRACKPORE CONTINUED

	×·g	1	Standing committee minutes
BENGAL CHE	ISTIAN COUNCIL	•	
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
4	1	1	Higher education 1933-31
		2	Coorres/papers 1933-40
		3	Ditto 1940-51
		4	Ditto 1951-61/ Evangelistic campaign 1937-42
	2	1.	Comity of missions
			Reports/projects 1953-60 Constitution/bylaws etc.
BHAGALPUR			Bunutes, cores. Bookleta 1751-67
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
5	1	1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Bhagalpur chaplaincy 1926-38
		2	Acquisition/sale of land at Bhagalpur
		3	Bhagalpur sale of land to E. Kirki 1952-53
		4	Patna, land for a church at Gardanibagh
		5	Dinepore 1936-46
		6	Gulzarbagh earthquake damage 1934-35 Dumka church Monghyr endowment fund
	2	1	App't of first Bishop, procedural difficulties
		2	Ditto

3

Thomas Lenman, first Bishop personal file 1934-52

BHALGLPUR CO	NTINUED	4	Formation, inaugeration of Diocese 1942-52
		ES.	Consecration, enthronment of Thomas Lenman 1942-43
	3	1	Diocese finance endowment 1937-42
		2	Ditto 1943-45
		3	Diocese council-commttee 1939-46
		4	Diocese corres. 1943-46
		E	Diocese papers-constitutional 1945-52
BIBLE SOCIET	Y OF INDIA		
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
6	1	1 2	Minutes, corres. Booklets 1951-67
BIRNEY RECOF	RDS		
Sr. No.	Box. No.	File No.	
7	1	1	Early bishops of Calcutta ca 1827-1926
		2	Journeys in India n.d.
		3	Calcutta early churches 18th, 19th century
	2	1	Birney, William S. writings
		2	Ditto n. d.
	3		Diary - records n. d.

BISHOPS

Sr. No. Box No.	File No.	
8 1	1	Use of title'Archbishop' 1897–1921
	2	Use of title 'Lordship' 1900–1907
	3	Assistant bishops 1866-1947
	4	Letters dimissory 1888-1933
	5	Rules for election of Bishops, amendments 1937-38
	6	Compulsory retirement of Bishops 1916-24
2	1.	Non-statutory Bishops leave, Pensions,etc. 1904-42
	2	Permission for statutory Bishops to attend synods 1938-47
	3	Salaries, allowances 1917-44
	4	Ditto 1945-70
		Ditto
	6	Leave rules of statutory Bishops 1916-25
	7 -	Bishop Wescott corres., Metropolitan of India 1919-1944
	8	Silver jubilee of Metropolitan of India 1944-45
3	1	Notification of consecration of Bishops 1915-1919
	2	Ditto 1920-1929
	3	Ditto 1930-39
	4	Ditto 1940-1950

BISHOPS CONTINUED

4	1	Diocese of Lucknow 1939-40
	2	Diocese of Madras 1939-40
	3	Diocese of Bombay, Chota- Nagpur, Assam 1939-40
	4	Diocese of Tennerelly, Dornakal 1939-40
5	1.	Correspondence 1936-50
	2	Bp. of Lucknow 1888-1947
	3	Resignation of Bishop MacArthur 1902-04
	4	Resignation of Bishop Copleston 1908-25
	E.	Bp. Chatterton book 1918-29
BISHOPS COLLEGE		
Sr. No. Box No.	File No	
9 i	1	Sidpur college/purchase of Bishops college 1872-1913
	2	Early statutes, etc. 19th cen.
	3	Sidpur chapel, cemetary 1905-55
,	4	Bishop's hostel 1935-50
2	1	Constitutional matters 1907-15
	2	Ditto, copy of constitution 1915-1917
	3	Reopening of college 1912-13

BISHOPS COLLEGE CONTINUED

3	1	Valuation of site, property 1924
	2	Bishop Heber College 1932-34 refer to Gardiner Trust
	3	Transfer of college 1933-34
	4	Requisitioning/evacuation to Khatauli 1942-47
	5	Transfer of college 1951-55
4	1	Bishop Pakanham Walsh
	2	J.R. Feacey
	3	Peter May
	2 4	Bp. A.J. Appuswami
	1555 11	Bp. C.K. Jacob
	6	Sundry staff ca 1926-52
5	4 1	Prospectus 1917-59
	2	Syllabus 1918
	3	Sundry papers 1949-60
	4	Studying at La Martiniere for Cambridge H.S certificate 1926
	5	Acceptance of college examplace of Diocesan Deacons exam. 1939
	6	Vernacular translation1940
	7	Lists of exams. 1936-49
6	1	College Chronicle 1946-78 Commemoration n.d.
7		Books, papers, reports incl. centenary report
8		Audited statements/annual accounts 1930-60, incomplete

BISHOPS COLLEGE CONTINUED

9		Financial papers, including rules and regulations of Provident fund. 1927-46
10	1	Scholarships 1822-1907
	2	Ditto 1918-1934
	3	Seeking additional scholarships 1936-37
	4.	Sundry candidates for admission 1932–59
	5	Candidite R.Brodie 1943-50
11	1.	Affiliation with Serampore 1915-24
	2	Re-affiliation with Serampore 1936-44
	3	Sending students to U.K instead of Serampore 1937
	4	App't of Anglican lecturer at Serampore 1936-39
	5	Anglican hostel at Serampore 1937
12	1	Correspondence 1921-30
	2	Ditto 1931-40
	-3	Ditto 1941-45
	4	Ditto 1945-53
13	1	Correspondence 1954-58
	2	MSS in college library 1928
	3	Visitation 1932
	4	Political atmosphere 1931-32
	5	Baptism of Vanugopal 1933
	6	Visit of Canon Waddy 1935-36
	7	Use of vestments 1938-39

BISHOPS COLLEGE CONTINUED

	14	1 110 00.	Supreme governing body 1924-32
		2	Ditto 1933-49
		3	Sundry papers 1960-64
	15	1	Board of management 1915-30
6		2	Ditto 1931-40
		3	Ditto 1941-50
		4	Ditto 1951-60
		5	Ditto 1961-65
BISHOPS HOU	JSE		
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
10	1	1	Transfer of Bishops House to ICT 1926-32
		2	Ditto 1933-35
		3	Valuation 1928-36
		4	Assessment 1930, 1941-45 Leasing a portion 1947-49 Proposed new house/office near cathedral 1945-47
	* 2	1	Electric, maintenance 1900-1919
		2	Ditto 1920-38
		3	Ditto 1940-49
		4	Repairs, taxes, etc. 1926-31
		5	Maintenance 1932-46
		6	Sundry maintenance 1932-46
	**************************************	1	General corres. 1932-41
		2	Ditto 1941-47
		3	Sundry papers 1962-63

BLOCK GRANTS

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
11	1 Box No.	1 File No.	Block grants 1921-24
		2	Ditto 1925-26
		3	Particular dioceses to 1925
	2	1	Block grants 1927
		2	Ditto 1927-28
		3	Ditto 1941
		4	Ditto 1942-43, 1945

900	m	Bud	200	A	1	,
B	u	IT	B	m	1	ſ

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
12	1	1 1916-26	Leave pay/pension of Bishops
		2	Salary of future Bps.of Bombay 1929-62
		3	Bishop R.D. Achland 1927-47
		4	Bishop's house Bombay 1927-33
		5	Election of Bp. Lash 1946-47 Booklets-Discipline of Laity 1957, Discesan council 1943
	2	1	Revision of Ecclesiastical Cadre 1930-31
		2	General papers 1914-16
		3	Bp. E.J. Palwer 1911-29
		4	General papers 1928-31
		5	Ditto 1932-4
	3	1	A.N. Templeton complaint against Bp. of Bombay 1911-16
		2	Appeal of Rev.Joseph Beharibal against Bp. of Bombay 1914-17
		3	Appeal of Summat UMAT again- st Bp. of Bombay 1928-29
		4	Discipline of Laity case 1958
CALCUTTA DIC	CESE		
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1	1	Standing committee 1925-42
		2	Ditto 1943-52
		3	Ditto 1953-55
		4	Ditto 1956-61

2	1	Division of Diocese 1918-25
	2	Ditto 1935-38
	3	Rules of procedure for Diocese courts n.d.
	4	Diocesanisation 1934-41
	5	Sundry reports
3	1.	Diocesan record 1914-32
	2	Ditto 1934-50
	3	Centenary of Episcopate 1913-15
4	1	Registrar office 1892-1912
	2	Ditto 1924-42
	3	Ditto/other Diocese 1938
	4	Municipal taxes, etc. 1936-41
	5	Registrar office 1945-50
5	1	Lay readers corres. 1914-35
	2	Ditto-A principal Order Provincial 1931-32
	3	Lay readers permission to preach at regular services 1929-31
	4	Lay readers list 1941
	5	Lay readers-A badge 1940
6	1	Sunday observance 1789-1896
	2	Ditto 1913-17
	3	Ditto 1921-25
	4.	Lotteries/gamblling 1917-34
		War ļoan lotteries WW II

7	1	K.C.Addy high court case 1952
8	1	Gov't parsonages 1926-30
	2	Ditto 1931-33
	3	Ditto 34-38,
	4	Ditto 1941-46
	5	St.Stephen's parsonage requisitioning 1942-47
9	1	Dent mission-copies of documents 1863-78
	2	Dent mission St.Barnabas Church 1865-98
	3	Ditto 1907-14
	4	Ditto 1915-16
10	1	Ditto 1917-32
	2	Dent mission-Hindustani congration 1935-60
	3	Dent mission 1935-47
11	1	St.James parish school 1916-30
	2	Ditto 1931-53
	3	Land adjoining St. James
		Parsonage 1948-49

12	1	St. Mary's Church-2 19th century articles	
	2	Purchase of a house for Cathedral missionary 1897-1	1917
	3	Accounts for estate of Canc A.N. Banerjee 1927-35	on
	4	St.Mary's Church corr.1913-	-30
	5	Ditto 1932-35	
	6	Ditto-organization 1931-32	
	7	Ditto-constitution 1933-34	
13	1	Hari Har Sandel Home 1913-5	50
	2.	St. Mary's Church corr. 1936-	-39
	3	Ditto 1940-47	
	4	Ditto-committee 1948	
	E.	Ditto 1948	
	6	Ditto 1949-50	
14	4	St. Thomas Free School St. 19th century documents	
	2	St.Thomas Free School St. 1913-26	
	3	Ditto 1917- on Ritual	
	4	St.Thomas church 1928-38	
	E.,	Ditto 1940-48 Pamphlet-A Quiet Habitation History of St.Thomas 1937	1
1.5	1	St.Stephens, Kiddapore 1917-	-30
	2	Ditto 1932-38	
	3	Ditto 1936-49	

16	1	Proposal to build church in Ballygunge area 1941-45
	2	Holy Trinity Church Compound 1948
	3	St. Mark's Church complaint against S.C.Mondal 1951-52
	4	Chinese catechist 1933-41
	5	Chinese clergy 1940-47
17	1	Agarpara 1920-39
	2	Batanagar 1952
	3	Cossipore 1892-1947
	4	Dum Dum 1890-1958
	Ring Nati	Various parishes in suburbs 1958-65
18	1.	Chinsurah 1815-1918
	2	Ditto 1924-48
	3	Dhanbad 1909-48
	4	Kanchrapara 1920-52 EmmanuelChurch 1920-52
	5	St.George Kanchrapara and proposed new church 1911-48
	6	Mankar 1939-44
	7	Printed booklets on Kancharapara,Berhampur
19	1.	Parish boundries 1909,1920-22
	2	Ditto-reports ca 1920
	2	Parish boundries 1940-54
	4	Nagpur boundries 1903-04

20	1file to.	Salary.allowance,leave of Bp. of Calcutta 1828-1923
	2	Gov. house of Dunbar 1921-31
	3	Dress of clergy at court 1906-14
	4	Resignation of Bp. A.N. Mukerjee/election of sucessor 1961-61
	5	Confidential 1949-55
	6	Gift of portrait of E.R. Johnson 1931
21	1	Memorandum of chaplain duties 1882
	2	Housing schemes for poor Christians 1934-39
	3	Railway passes for clergy 1947-49
	4	P.E. C.U.S.A. visitor to India
		Sundry 1957-64
	6	Transfer of churches ca 1948
22		Printed material Accounts of endowments/ Institutions,service forms
cm ""F	1	Mymensingh 1948-50
23	1 Mar No.	
	2	Mymensingh church bldg. 1889-1924
4	3	Formation of the Indian Diocese 1937
	4	Colonial Bishophric fund 1947

CALCUTTA DIOCESAN COUNCIL

Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
2	1	1	Agenda 1943,44,48
		2	Agenda draft minutes 1950-52
		3	Agenda reports, minutes 1953
		4	Various papers 1956
		5	Ditto 1959-62
		6	Agenda 1964
		7 11 2 100	Diocesan conference 1916
	2	1	Church mission/church missionary society ca 1908-23
		2	Constitution of council 1951-56
		3	Proposed Diocesan synod 1913
		4	ADC miscellanious
			Printed leaflets minutes 1943,47,48,52,56,63, 65, Bishops' address 1947 Constitution,rules,report of Nadia commission 1945 Toronto congress 1963 Durgapor proposal
CALCUTTA CE	SHEET, AL		Correspondence 1961
CALCUTTA GE		rod 1 m. Klm	
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
3	1	1	Birney writings on Calcutta
	2	2	Ditto. m.d
CANADA			
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
4	/m/	1	Correspondence Canada/Anglican Church 1955-64

CCR - CONSTITUTION, CANONS, RULES

Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
5	1	1	Adoption, printing, comments on second edition
		2	Revision of CCR 1932-49
		S	Revision of Diocesan Registrars 1963-65
		4	Nazareth house 1958-59
CDT - CALCU	TTA DIOCESAN T	RUST	
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
6	1	1	Church property 1912-14
		2	Railway employee chaplain 1914-1917
)	Transfer of land in Sundarban 1949
		4	Church property 1926-27
		ting 5	Chaplains quarters 1935
		6	Miscellaneous 1964-67
	22	1	Personal matters 1963-64
		2	Minutes and reports 1964-65
		3	Correspondence 1965
		4	Correspondence 1963,64
CEMETARIES			
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
7	1	1.	Burial of Indian christians in Gov. cemetaries 1877-1941
		2	Burial of Indian christians corres. with Gov. 1902-04
		3	Particular problems, Questions
		4	Leaflets - forms of service

CEMETARIES CONTINUED

2	1	Consecration/upkeep 1911-19
	· em	Ditto 1920-45
	3	Maintenance 1946
	4	Booklet of regulations n.d.
3	1	Maintenance-Bengal 1947
	2	Lists/minutes 1947-50
	3	Maintenance 1947-48
	4	Ditto 1947
4	1	Christian burial ground, Calcutta 1921, 1928, 1947
	2 Mg Na.	Sundry-Clergy taking funerals Calcutta ca 1902-48
	*	Calcutta cemetaries- Manicktolla 1948-49 Ekbalpose 1885-1901 Park St. 1950 Tollygunge 1923
5	1	Bhowanipore-Haject monument 1901
	2	Bhowanipore 1947-48
	3	Plan of plots A-O
*6	1	Barrackpore/Dum Dum 1929-36
	2	Ditto 1937-47
	3	Dum Dum 1914-1947
	4	Mazarques 1931/Santragaci 1944

CEMETARIES CONTINUED

	7	1	Darjeeling n.d.
		2	Lebang n.d.
		3	Bankdura 1918-1930
		4	Gaya 1935-41
		Ent. L., I	Adra 1916
		6	Adra 1916,
		7	Chunar 1862,1869
		8	Lahore 1900-02, sundry 1927, 1963
CEYLON			
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
8	1	1	Colombo 1931-40
		2	Columbo Bp.pay/allowance 1938
		3	Colombo resignation of Bp.1938
		4	Resignition of Bishop 1938
		5	App't of acting registrar 1938-39
		6	Consecration of Bp. 1938-42
		7	Rev. C.D. Horsley 1938-47
		8	Clergy and politics 1930-31
	2	1.	App't of Rev. Lakasade de Mel
		2	Priests and bankruptcy-with- drawal of license 1940
		3	Metropolitan visit to Colombo 1940
		4	Colombo general 1940-46
		E:: SE	Church union 1940-49

CEYLON CONTINUED

3	1	Colombo general 1941-48
	2	St. Matthews Laxapatiya 1943
	3	Colombo centenary 1943-45
	4	Election/consecration of Bp. of Colombo 1947-48
	5	Petition of Rev. V. Vidyasagara 1947-48
4	1	Holy Emmanuel Church 1948
	2	Church union 1950-57
	3	Petition of Rev. Wakrammayake 1952-53
5	1.	Colombo letters//patent 1845
	2	Rev. E.A. Copleston Bishop of Colombo 1902-24
	3	Visitation 1912-1930
	4	Rev. M.R.Carpenter 1924-40
	5	Appeal by Holy Emmanual congre egation opposed to calvery group 1934
	6	Appeal by Holy Emmanual congregation opposed to images 1934
6	1	Colombo general 1946-49
	2	Election of Bishops 1938
	S	H.L. Puxlay, principal of Trinity College 1942
	4	India union scheme 1955
	5	Ditto
	6	Bishop's Endowment fund 1938
7		Printed material regarding- Regulations, centenary, council prayers, Episcopal justice, etc. 1845-1969

		-		m	-92	1. 1	press.
Just .	1.1	1	ECC 1	13	- 0	17.1	8
	1		f	green,	3.	1.4	See

Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
9	1	1	Bishop's Chaplains 1817-1932
		2	Bishop not empowered to grant Chaplains leave, etc. 1818
		3	Allowance 1866-1944
		4	Distribution of Chaplains in Bengal/Bihar 1880-1923
		E.,	Surrogate Chaplaincy license 1886-1944
		6	Counterpart covenant between Norman and East India 1855
	27	1	Number of gov. servants in civil ACS stations n.d.
		2	Ditto - in military stations
		3	Chaplain rights to free quarters 1904-31
		4	Chaplain quarters 1904-34
		5	Chaplains of military forces WW II
		6	Ditto
	3	1.	Relation of Bps. of Assam to Chaplains 1909-27
		2	Rank of Chaplains in active service 1908-43
		3	Transfer of Hyderbad 1909-11
		4	Redistribution of Chaplains
		5	Appeal home for more clergy 1911-18
		6	App't in Bengal 1911-21
•		7	Examining Chaplains 1913-37
-		8	Leave rules 1915-47

4	1	Exchange compensation allow- ance 1917-34
	2	Chaplains date of app't.1917-35
	3	Presidency Gen. Hospital Chaplaincy 1918-36
	4	Scheme to transfer Eccles- iastical dept. to Gov. 1917
	5	Gov.inquiries on distribut- ion of Chaplains 1920-21
	6	Chaplain residency const- ruction 1920-27
E	1	Duties of Chaplains 1921
	2	Reduction of Chaplains 1921
	3	Ditto 1922
	4	Statistics 1922
	5	Diocesan contributions 1922
6	1	Returns-Ragoon 1922
	2	Returns-Madrid 1922
	2	Returns-Bombay 1922
	3	Returns-Lucknow 1922
	4	Returns-various 1922
7	1	Distribution of chaplains 1923
	2	Ditto

8	1.	Nagpur 1923
	2	Madras 1923
	3	Ragoon 1923
	4	Lahore 1923
	5	Bombay 1923
	6	Lucknow 1923
	7	Gov. documents re. leaves salary, etc. ca 1923-41
9	1	Distribution/reduction of Chaplains 1924-30
	2	Calendar 1926
	3	Leave acc'ts 1926-35
	4	Grants/allowances 1928-35
10	1	Revision of Ecclesiastical cadre of Chaplains 1931-32
	2	Handbook 1930-41
	3	Power to post Chaplain 1931
	4	Badge for Chaplains 1931-42
11	1.	Reduction of Ecc. exp. 1932
	2	Division of Ecc. budget between military/civil 1932
	3	Ditto-Calcutta 1932
	4	Ditto-Nagpur 1932
12	1	Using missionaries to minis- ter to British troops 1932-34
	2	Leaves of Chaplains 1932-44
	3	Revision of Ecc. Cadre of Chaplains 1932-44
	4	Tucker, Rev. Metropolitan's Chaplain 1933-37

13	1.	Metropolitan's Chaplain 1933-48
	2	Bombay 1934-35
	3	New constitution for Ecc. affairs 1934-37
	4	Travel allowance 1934-40
	5	Correspondence 1926-43
14	1	Lucknow 1934-40
	2	Lahore 1934-46
	3	Re-opening Cuttack as new province of Orissa 1935-36
	4	Review of Ecc. exp.1935-36
	5	Chaplains on active duty 1935-37
15	1	Applications for purchase of cars 1935-37
	2	Service rules for Chaplains 1935-37
	3	Calcutta 1936-40
	4	Presidency Gen. Hospital Chaplaincy 1936-47
16	1	Chaplains on active duty 1937-40
	2	Reduction of Chaplains 1937-41
	3	Nagpur 1937-44
	4	Compensary Allow.1938-41
	5	Metropolitan's Chaplain- Tucker 1938-41
	6	Procedure of mobilization of Chaplains 1938-44

17	1	Rules re. gifts 1940-41
	2	Reduction of Chaplains 1939-44
	3	Medical treatment 1939-46
	4	Probation 1940-41
		Allowance/clothes 1940-41
18	1	Tutorial renumeration 1940
	2	Mobilization list 1941
	3	Relaxation of passage 1941
	4	Retirement age extension 1941-42
	5	Gwynne-Davis confirmation denial 1941
	6	Saugor 1941-42
19	1	Review of Ecc. esp. 1941-44
	2	Allowance to mobilized Chaplains 1941-45
	3	Netropolitan's Chaplain Tucker 1941-50
	4	Medical exam. free for probationary chaplains 1942
20	1	Brothel objections 1942-43
	2	Retirement age extension 1942-45
	3	Policy re. 5-yr. term 1942
	4	Cost of living allowance and raise 1943
	### *}	Leaves due to war injury 1943-44
	6	Waterson retirement 1944
	7	Ven'ble Williams leave 1944

21	1	Dearness allowance 1944-46
	2	Leave applications 1944
	3	Leave policy 1944
22	1	War allowance 1944-47
	2	Leave for rest/recreation policy 1944
	3	Reversion of chaplains to civil duty 1944-48
	4	Ashwin app't to IEE 1945
	5	Molony Calcutta position 1945
	6	Leave schemes 1945
23	1	Leave schemes for chaplains of IEE 1945
	2	Key and air/sea leaves 1945
	3	Sundry items 1945-47
	4	Retirement 1945-46
24	1	Travelling allowance 1946
	2	Rev. Moore recruitment for IEE 1946
	3	Examining Chaplains 1946
	4	IEE termination/transfer of Chaplains 1946-47
	5	Leaves/transfers 1946
	6	Transfer of IEE Chaplains to RACD/RAF 1946-47

25	1	Recruitment 1946-47
	2	Royal patronage to IEE Chaplains 1946-47
	3	Dearness allowance 1946-47
	4	Honorary Chaplain title granted 1946
	5	key leave schemes 1946-47
	6	Indian Ecclesiastical Est. windup 1947-48
26	1	Rrinted materials include. Booklets for Chaplains 1929,42 Handbooks ditto Statement on no. of Churches of England Chaplainies 1879 App't to IEE 193 The Ecclesiastical Est. 188 Note by finance comm. of IEE 1886
		Memorandum of duties of Gov. Chaplains etc East India Ecclesiastical Est. grants 1884
CHOTA NAGPUR		
Sr. No. Box No.	File No.	
10 1	1	Chota Nagpur app't/adm. of first Bishop 1886-1920
	2	Chota Nagpur Diocesan church society/bd. of trustees created 1916-22
	3	Ranchi chaplain App't 1914-22
	4	Rev. Kennedy consecration as Bp. of Chota Nagpur 1921-26
	5	Correspondence 1922-49

CHOTA NAGPUR CONTINUED

	2	1	Revision of Ecclesiastical cadre 1930-31
		2	Rev. Hall confirmation 1936
		3	Assam Chotanagpur Ass. 1937-38
		4	Thanksgiving service 1940
		5	Impoty duty 1954
		6	Adoption of Chota Nagpur Mission 1868-69
	3		Boofs/leaflets The Anglican church in Chota Nagpur 1869-1969
			The cross over Chota Nagpur 1869-1969
			Chota Nagpur Diocean Trust fund 184501957
CHURCH ASSE	MBLY		
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
11	1	1	Unified statement of the National Assembly of the Church of Eng. Nissionary Council 1939
		2	Unified statement questions
		3	Ditto
		4	Accounts n.d.
CHURCH HIST	ORY ASSOCIATION	V	
Sr. No.	Box No.	File N	0.
12	1	1	Correspondence 1931
		2	Ditto 1935-46
		3	1965-70
			914 to 1971-50

CHURCH UNION

CHURCH UNI	ON /		
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
13	1	1	Plan of church union in N. India/Pakistan, an Anglican Summary n.d.
		2	Booklets-All India Federation Ass.minutes/constitution 1951 Church Union News/Views 1964
			S. India union scheme 1935 Why Bishops ca 1967
			Proposed constitution of the United Church prepared by Ghana
			Union committee 1967 United Church of Canada/Anglican Church of Canada plan for union ca 1964
			Church of Eng./Methodist talks Proposed bases of union 1965 Christian and the Anglican
			community 1965
CHURCHES			
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
14	1	1	Consecration/19th century papers
		2	Ditto 1915-45
CHURCHES EN	GLAND		The state of the s
	1	1	Admission to church membership
		2	Ditto 1933-40
CHURCHES LO	AN OF	3	Ditto 1941-44
	1	1	Loan of consecrated churches for worship services of other
			churches 1900-01
		2	Churches 1900-01 Ditto 1901-04
		2	churches 1900-01

CHURCHES-NON ANGLICAN

CHURCHES-NO!	N ANE	BLICAN		
	1		1	Gossmer Evangelical Lutheran 1941
			2	Calcutta Lutheran
			3	Tamil Evangelical Luth.1956-60
			4	Philippine Episcopal 1961
/			5	Greek Orthodox/Roman Cath. 1952
CIPBC CHURC	H OF	INDIA	PAKISTAN BU	RMA AND CEYLON
Sr. No.	Вох	No.	File No.	
15	1		1	Revision of Ecc. Cadre 1930-31
			2	Ditto
			3	Printing of constitution, index and amendments 1941-55
				Additional clergy society and Diocesan office corres.
	2		1 ~	Revision of constitution, canon rules 1953-60
			2	Liturgical committee revision of prayer book 1955-63
			3	Ditto
			4	Revision of prayer book n.d.
	3		1	Youth work 1957-59
			2	General council 1959
			3	Ditto 1960
			4	Diocesan Constitution 4963-65
			5	Correspondence 1959

Ditto 1964-67

CIPBC CONTINUED

	4	1	Liturgical committee-Episcopal Synod 1951-68
		2	Liturgical com. Holy week 1962-70
		3	Liturgal committee 1960-63
		4	Ditto 1963-70
	5	1	Indigenous forms of worship
		2	Provencial Liturgical Com. 1955-57
		3	Ditto 1959
		4	Ditto 1960
	6		Printed material— Prayer fellowship for youth Draft suggested provisional rules for procedure n.d. The Standing Committee of Gen. Council reports 1942,44,45,50, 53,56,60,63,66,70. General council minutes 1922—
			63
CLERGY			
Sr.No.	Box No.	File N	lo.
16	1	1	Clergy as combatants 1914-44
	2	1	Clergy salaries 1946-53
		2	Terms of agreement/education ca 1950
		3	Diocesan board of Pastoral work minutes and reports 1931-47
		4	Special observances 1918,1919, 1942-47
		5	Kuranagala Synod 1963-65

Retreat house 1941

6

CMS - CHRISTIAN MISSIONARY SOCIETY

Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
17	1	1-5	Purula 1922,23,24,25,27-29
	2	1-4	Purula 1929,31,31-32,33-34
	3	1	Hiranpur Medical Mission 1928-38
		2	St. Thomas Chapel 1929-35
		3	Church of England Zanana Missionary Society 1956-58
		4	Purula 1935
	4	1	Delegations to India 1921-22 1934-35, 1938
		2	Administrative comm. 1917-37
		3	Ditto 1938-43
		4	Constitution of Churches in the Mission field/regulations ca 1899,1900
		5	Sundry items 1931-40
	5	1	Metropolitan of India 1952-60
		2	Finances 1939-52
		3	Property matters 1938-49
		4-6	Purula church matters 1935,36
	6	1	Legal matters

Printed material
A Brief record of CMS
N. India Church Missionary
Gleaner 1913
Memorandum /articles of Ass.
of the Church Missionary
Trust Ass. 1985,1900
Church of Ascension-Purula
1936
Santal Mission 1860-1960

CNI-CHURCH OF NORTH INDIA

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
18	1		Printed material Statement of faith/Inagural Committee official documents of the negotiating comm. Constitution and revision
	2	1	Miscellaneous reports 1972
		2	Amritsar Diocese
CSI-CHURCH	OF SOUTH IN	DIA	
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
19	1	1	His Highness The Patriarah of Antioc Conservation 1931
		2	SPC property transfer to Indian Church trustees 1947-50
		3	Parish petitions with The Indian United Church 1947
		4	Sundry church matters 1948-51
		5	Confidental matters 1947-51
		6	Ditto 1952-56
	2	1	Relationship with USCI 1948
		2	Syrian Church relationships 1944-58
		3	Relationships between Mar Thoma Syrian Church 1944-57
		4	Nandyal problem 1948
		5	Kalasapad 1940,1950-51
	3	1	Sundry correspondence 1948,49
		2	Relationship with CIPBC 1949
		3	Mavelikera 1948-54
		4	Nynchipet 1949
		5	Christ Church, Basavangudi 1949

AND AND THE ADDRESS OF THE PARTY OF THE PART		
CSI CONTINUED 4	1-2	Secunderbad 1949-52, 1952-55
	3	Nandyal-Bishop Joseph and Archbishop Daniel 1950-51
	4	St.Johns Church, Secunderbad 1950
5	1	SPG property 1950-52
	2	Madras 1955-58
	3	St. Thomas Mount Church 1951-55
	. 4	Metropolitan declarations 1951
6	1	Ecclesiastical status o f Anglican Priests 1951-53
	2	Coimbatore Inaguration 1950
	3	Lovedale Nigiris 1950-52
	4	Correspondence 1950-56
7	1	Pamphlets onm marriage/divorce
	2	Mar Thoma Church Rep. 1950-52
	3	Coimbatore Diocese Rep. 1950- 52
	4	Situation in Nandyal 1948
	5	Madras Diocsan Mag. 1947
	6	Kerala Law Times 1953
	7	Tamilnand Theological College
	8	'To your Tents'-problems of continuing Anglicans
	9	The South India Apostate of St.Thomas n.d.
	10	Churches of S.India, Anan- tapur Kurnood, Cuddapah, Diocsan reports 1950

CSI CONTINUED

	8	1	Inaguartion of Church Union in South India 1947
		2	Synod reports 1948-52
		3	Documents of CSI and the Anglican communion n.d
		4	Order of service for the reception of baptised members for confirmation.
DELHI			Vaporal disease prevention
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1	1	Appeal for Cathedral 1912-13
		2	Plan for Delhi Cathedral 1912
		3	Dedication of Cathedral
	2	1	Appeal for funds to complete Church of the Redemption 1934
		2	Consecration of church 1929
		3	Ditto 1928
		4	Proposal for new church 1926- 30
DISCIPLINE			
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
2	1	1-3	Disciplinary cases, 1915-31, 1932-34, 1935-40
		4	Assam Diocese case 1925
		5	Disciplinary schedule 1936
		6	Discipline of Clergy 1925-47
	2	1-6	Discipline 1939-44
4	<3	1	Discipline of Laity 1953-54
		2-3	Ditto 1951-52, 1942-44

DISCIPLINE CONTINUED

	4	1	Brothels - The churches' approach 1942-44
		2	Brothels 1944
		3	Evicting residents for Brothels 1943
		4	Calcutta vigilence/AMSH comm. against prostitution 1942-44
		.5	Veneral disease prevention 1941-44
DISTRICT CH	HURCH COUNCIL		
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
2	1	1	History of District Church Council 1861-1887
		2	Constitution 1889-1928
		3	Correspondence 1917-1937
		4	Ditto 1937-47
	7	1	Literature 1922-40
	2	2	Spiritual life of congregation commission 1939
		3	Sundurbuns District Council 1929-48
		4	Constitution 1929-34
		5-6	Minutes 1925-34,1935-40
DORNAKAL			
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
3	1	1	Ass't Bp. of Madras Appt. 1908-1912
		2-3	Azariah Rev. V.S. consecration. 1910-12, 1913
		4-5	Petition against Azariah 1911-1913
		6	Azariah correspondence

DORNAKAL CONTINUED

L/Civiviri			
	2	1 110 No.	Azariah corres./death 1941-45
		2	Diocese of Dornakal 1918-1947
		3	Ass't Bishop of Dornakal approved 1933-35
		4	Cathedral at Dornakal 1938
		5	Elliot to take place of Azariah 1945
		6	Layman Association 1943
		7	Ass't Bishop of Dornakal approved 1945-46
ECCLESIAST	CICAL		
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1	1-2	Rules 1917-29, 1929-31
		3	Gov. grants to build churches 1918
	2	1-4	Chaplains of the Indian Ecc- lesiastical Establishment
			1921-31, 1932-34, 1936-39, 1939-46.
	3	1	Revision of Ecc. Cadre 1930
		2-3	Inter-communication 1932,1933
	4	1	Administration in Aden 1932-47
		2-3	Revision of Ecc. rules 1933- 38, 1939-47
		4	Christian Stewardship 1961
		5	Government ownership of Churches 1949
,		6	Centralization of work 1940
		7	Consecrated oil 1951
		8	Block grants 1933
	5	1	Ecclesiastical rules 1876,1932
•		2	List of chaplains of the Indian Ecc. Est. 1938,1940
9		3	Ecclesiastical art
9			

EDUCATION

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1	1	St.Pauls gov. grants 1921-23
		2	Ditto-chapel 1924-43
		3	Ditto-agreement between Rector and staff ca 1930
		4	St.Pauls school fees 1930-31
		5	Ditto-finances 1918-32
		6	Constitution/governing body 1907-32
		7	St.Paul's School 1920-32
	2	1	St.Paul's School 1932-36
		2	Cooperation with Vicona school 1933-35
		3	Statement of accounts 1937-40
	3	1	St.Paul's School 1939-40
		2	Goodard app't Rector 1933
		3	Lord Cable bequest 1933-46
		4	Statement of accounts 1961-64
	4	1	Statement of accounts 1934-37
		2	Chaplaincy 1936-38
		3	St.Paul's School 1946-49
		4	Finances 1936-47
	5	1	Application for extension of land lease 1947-50
		2	Provident fund scheme 1949
		3	E.C. Benthal trust 1950
		4	Mamsa school fees 1945
		5	Complaints against medical officer 1944
		6	St.Paul's School 1946-49

6	1	St. Paul's School 1941-43
	2	St.Paul's School 1937-38
	3	Governing body 1937-43
	4	Inspector comments 1951
	5	Statement of accounts 1940-42
7	1	Governing body 1963-64
	2	Statement of accounts 1963
	3	Outstanding accounts of students n.d.
	4	Paine/Mushi appeals against termination 1964
	5	Staff 1964
	6-7	St.Paul's School 1963,1964
8	1-4	St. Paul's College-1916-17 1944-51, 1952, 1953-58,
	5	St. Paul's College library '56
5)	1	SPC-finances 1950-58
	2	Constitution/reports 1943-58
	3	Religious liberty 1957
	4	Polling station 1961
10	1	Governing body 1951-52
	2	Ditto 1953-57, 1967
	3	St. Paul's College-Chatterjee dismissal 1951-52
	4	SPC principalship-Shaw 1955
11	1	SPC inquiry committee 1951-52
	2	SPC Addy court papers 1952
12	1-4	Addy case 1952

13	1.	St. Paul's School Scotts Lane property suit 1923
	2-3	SPS 1921-23, 193
	4 5-6	St. Paul's School Amhurst St. 1954-57 Ditto 1963-64, 1965-66
14	1-3	Bp. Wescott School 1928-39, 1940-41, 1943-48
15	1.	Anglo-Indian Schools Declara- tion of trust 1941
	. 2	Anglo-Indian Schools preservation n.d.
	3	Ditto-education 1932-33
	4	Ditto grants 1921
16	1	Anglo-Indian/European educa- tion-inter-provincal Board 1945-47
	2	Ditto-Provincial Bd. 1934-45
	3-4	Ditto-1945-46, 1947-48
17	1.	Anglo-Indian Schools Lucknow 1950-57
	2	Ditto-Bombay 1950-57
	3	Ditto-Calcutta 1950-57
	4	Ditto-Chota Nagpur 1950-57
	5	Ditto-Nagpur 1950-57
	6	Ditto-Lahore 1951
18	1	Anglo-Indian Schools 1956-58
	2	Ditto-future 1951-58
	3-4	Ditto-Teacher training 1951-52
19	1-2	Milman School 1878-1921,1923-36
	3	St. James School 1887-1921
	14	St. Elizabeth School 1925-28
	5	St. James School 1934-44

20	1	Hills School 1916-1946
	2.	Women's College Training 1952
	13	St. Mary's School 1917-26
	4-5	St. Mary's Training College 1950-51, 1959-60
21	4/1	Diocesan Schools 1947
	2	St.Paul's Diocesan Boys School 1946
	3	St.John's Diocesan Girls School 1945-47
	4	Diocesan College 1925-45
22	1	European schools Improvement Ass. 1912-1916
	2-3	Ditto-1917-1919, 1920-1929
23	1	Ditto 1929-1946
	2-3	Ditto-minutes 1925-32,1934-47
24	1	Doris Yates Croker recommendation 1939
	2	European Schools Inspection 1944-48
	3	Ditto-Ranchi, Namkum 1920-28
	4	European Schools Changes
	5-6	European Schools- 1930-1949
25	1-2	Anglo-Indian Schools fund appeal 1934-35, 1935-37
	3-4	Ditto- 1938, 1948
26	1-3	Pratt Memorial School 1890- 1926, 1927-29, 1932-40
27	41	Pratt Memorial School assessment 1940-45
	2-3	Ditto-balance sheets 1932,33
28	1	Cathedral Mission H.S.1925-30
	2	Ditto 1931-45
	3	Ditto-Infants School 1948
	4	Bishop's College 1915-22

29	1 /	Sisters of the Community of St. John the Baptist 1909-44
	2	Calcutta Free School 1919-45
	3	Union Christian College Scheme 1952
	4	University of Calcutta 1951
	5	St. John's College, Agra, Endowment 1952-53
	6	CMS College, Kottayam, degree standard raise 1945
	7	St.Stephens College
	8	St. Gregory's House, Oxford, for overseas students 1955
	9	Lovedale School-death of principal Hall 1943
30	1	Christian Institute fo the Study of Relgion/Society 1959
	2 /	St.John's Diocesan School for Girls H.S. 1944-46
	3	Church Education League 1916-36
	4	Ditto 1944, 1952-57
31	1	Merritt Bequest Grant 1924-32
	2	Virginia Cyper Scholarship 1949
	3	Canadian Scholarships 1956-62
	4-6	Episcopal Church USA scholarships 1951-55, 1956-57, 1958-62

32	1	Diosesan Bd. of Ed. 1920-46
	2	Ditto 1947-53,
	3	Diocesan Bd. of Christian Ed. 1938-47
	4	Eastern India Bd. of Christian Education
	5	Christian Ed. in India
	6	Education Commission report on St. Gabriel School
33	1	Memorandum on Christian Ed. 1943
	2	Church School constitutions ca 1952,53
	3	Recruits for Christian Colleges from India/Pakistan 1953-54
	4	Domestic Science course 1939-41
	5-7	Diocesan Inspector of Schools reports 1948-49 - 3 files
	8	General reports on High/Middle Schools in Calcutta 1948
	9	Diocesan Schools/various reports ca 1940-60
34	1	Bruce Institute Bequest for Ed. of Institute 1886-1914
	2	Bruce Institute finances 1950-55
		Ditto-minutes of governing body 1949
	4	Ditto-correspondence 1946-51
35	1-3	Ditto-minutes of governing body 1959-51, 1952, 1953
36	1-2	Ditto- 1954-55, 1956

CHAITMAEN		
37	1	Calcutta University 1951-52
	2	Christian schools statistics 1961
	3	Maps n.d.
	4	Bureau of Vocational/technical training 1963
	5	European Ed. emergency funds 1933
	6	Hostel proposal in England for study and training 1936
	7 1 - 4	Christian schools misc. Lease on Lower Circular Rd. 1927
	8	Lease on Lower Circuia No. 171
38	1 /	Printed material includes Bombay Ed, Society 1923,24,42
		Bengal Secondary Ed. bill 1944 SirNess Wadia deed of Trust 1941 Nadia district 1917-24, 1933
		Anglo-Scottish Ed. Society 1913 Religious instruction syllabus 1928.34
		Supreme court judgement re. Anglo-Indian schools Bruce governors 1916-17
		Church Ed.League reports 1915-45 St.Marys Training College 1952
		St. James School trust 1926
39	1	Inter-Provincial Bd.of Anglo- Indian European reports 1944
CSYNOD	2	St. Thomas School booklets
. Box No	3	Provincial Joint Committee reports/resolutions 1910
	4	European School Improvement Ass. various reports 1914-45
	5	St. Paul's Cathedral Mission College 1958,65
	6	Anglo-Indian school fund 1937-42
	7	St. Paul's Misssion Scotts Lane Calcutta 1943

EDUCATION CONTINUED						
	8	St. Paul's School, Darjeeling				
	9	Cathedral Mission H.S. 1933				
40	1	St. Thomas School-Calcutta Free School 1913-42				
	2	Ditto-Howrah 1948-49				
	3	Ditto-Harbour Rd. rating approval 1948-49				
	.4	Ditto-evacuation 1942				
41	1-4	St. Thomas School Kiddapore 1956-57, 1958, 1959, 1960				
42	1	St.Thomas Boys School finances 1958-60				
	2 /	St. Thomas Girls School finances 1958-60				
	3-4	St. Thomas School, Kiddapore finances 1964				
43	1-4	St. Thomas School minutes 1943- 44, 1945-48, 1952-54, 1969				
44	1-3	Ditto- 1060, 1961-62, 1963-64				
45	1-4	St. Thomas School Kindergarten 1926-29,1929-40,1944-47,1949-65				
46	1-5	St. Thomas School finances 1960-64				
EPISCOPAL SYNOD						
Sr. No. Box No.	File No.					
3 1	1	Index of resolutions 1910-56				
	2	Delegates to CIPBC 1949-50				
	38	Minute actions 1942				
	4	Agenda items for action 1942				
	5	Correspondence 1942-44				
	6	Notes on meeting 1944				

EPISCOPAL SYNOD CONTINUED

2	1	Agenda items for action 1947
	2	Ditto 1944-45
	3	Southeast Asia minutes
	4	Resolutions/statements 1945-47
	5	Correspondence 1945-47
3	1	Proposed prayer book n.d.
	2 :	Marriage 1952
	3	Discipline 1949-50
	4	Family planning 1954-55
	5	Constitution, rules, canon 1950
	6	Resolutions/statements ca 1951
4	1	Liturgical comm. reports 1955-56
	2	Ditto 1947
	3	Ownershop transfer of Church property n.d.
	4-5	Bishops meetings 1950, 1953
	6-7	Correspondence 1949-51,1952-57
5	1-3	Reports- 1951, 1953-55, ca 1956
	4-5	Meeting minutes 1950, 1951
6	1	Correspondence 1956-64
	2	Bishop's meeting 1957
	3	Training the laity 1964
	4-5	Papers/reports 1961-62, 1963
	6-8	Meeting minutes 1959-60, 1962-64

EPISCOPAL SYNOD CONTINUED

	1	Lambeth conference on Women in Ministry 1920
	2	Study conference report on Women and Church Union 1966
	3	Ministry of women ca 1964
	4-5	Ministry of Manpower 1960,1964-65
	6	Lay ministries-deaconate/elders ca 1959-63
8	1	Rules for electing Bishops n.d.
	2	Evanston report n.d.
	3	Indian Church Trustees report ca 1963-65
	4	Relation between baptism and confirmation n.d.
	5	Bishop's meeting minutes 1961
	6	Church union 1962-70
9	1	United Mission to Nepal 1960
	2	Nyandal /Mar Thoma 1953-65
	3	Church unity-Loss of Identity 1952-55
	4	The Church and Indians in East Africa report 1951
	5	Study report on Some Christian Sects 1962
	6	Sundry reports ca 1954-69

10

Printed materials include. Episcopal Synod minutes 1948-70 incomplete Youth Sunday Observance 1942-43 Marriage/divorce resolution ca 1947-50 Christ Church annual report 1952-53 Special intercession for the Unity of the Church n.d. The mission field and ordination of women. n.d. EACC statement-The churches of Asia and responsible parenthood 1964 CIBC general council proceedings 1942 Plan for church union in N. India/Pakistan 1951

EVANGELISM

Sr.No.	Box No.	File No	MCFC Land conference 1998-52
4	1	1	Week of Witness 1951-60
		2	Evangelistic Fellowship of India 1957
		3	Evangelism in the Diosese of Calcutta 1960-61
		4	Revised lectionary draft. Sun- day School lesson plan 1961
		5	Resolution 1951
		6	Audio visuals 1953-54
	*2		Printed materials including Survey of Evangelistic Opportunities in Bengal 1939 Week of Witness 1954-55 Calcutta Diosese 1951 Week of Prayer for Christian Unity 1961 WCC Ecumenical studies 1954 WCC For the Unity of the Church-Bengali-1961

FAITH AND ORDER

Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1	1-2	Mission of Help 1921-22,1922-36
		3-4	Ditto-Disocean provincial reports
		5-6	Mission of Help 1924-32
	2	-1	Teaching order and brotherhood
		2	Mission of Fellowship from India to England 1932
		3	Teaching mission 1944
		4	Mission of Help printed papers ca 1922
	3	1-6	World Conference on Faith and Order 1912-19206 files.
	4	1-2	World Conference on Faith and Order 1921-32
		3	WCFO-Lund conference 1950-52
		4	WCC Faith and Order 1939-49
		Em. t., i	World Conference on Faith and Order Calcutta group 1939-49

-	E	17.1	2.3	1/1	Jeer .

1 Tributation			
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
2	1	1	Calcutta Bp Clergy, Staff Gratuity Fund n.d.
		2	Trust fund division between Diocese of Calcutta/Nagpur 1902-27
		2	Trust fund transfers 1907-29
		4	Assam Bishopric Endowment Fund 1909-15
			Clergy pay agreements/fund 1891- 1914 Dornakal Diocesan fund 1913-26
		6	Dornakai Diocesan idio 1715 15
		7	Dornakal Bishopric fund 1912-20
		8	Provincial/South Asia Bishopric funds 1912-21
		9	Pan Anglican India Bishopric funds 1913-21
	2	1	Diocesan Bd. of Finance 1913-29
		2	Native Pastorate fund 1916-30
		3	Indian Clergy fund /formally Native Pastorate fund 1917-45
		4	Assessments, Diocesan 1917-30
		5	Chota Nagpur. Dennys trust 1920
		6	Cassipore Church Fund 1919
		7	Comptroller India Treasuries 1916-1918
	3	1	Dornakal Bishopric Endowment Fund 1920-28
		2	Block grants for leaves, pensions 1920-45
		3	Inchcape Commission to reduce Expenditures 1922
		4	Returns of Calcutta Diocese 1922
		See And See An	Mission of Help 1922-23
		6	India general grants 1924-26

FINANCE CONTINUED

4	1	Endowmant plans of Bp. of Calcutta 1925-28
	2	Grants to Bishops, Archdeacons 1925-28
	2	Clergy pensions 1927
	4	Block grants to Indian Churches review 1927-33
	fin)	Pension Menial Servants review 1926-48
East Land	1.	Ecclesiastical expenditure Review 1937-46
	2	Block grants for Episcopal service receipts 1928-29
	3	Pensions for Chaplains before Completing full service 1928
6	1	House rent for Bp. of Madras
	2	Calcutta Diocesan Fund etc. 1930-45
	3	Colonial Bishophric Fund/
		Income tax 1931-46
	4	Lehore Diocese Grants 1932-35
	5	Grants for endowment of Hindu
		Muhammden Institutions 1930
	6	Dornakal Bishopric Fund 1929-47
7	1	Block grants for allowance to Clergymen deputed to act as
		Clergy 1932-46
	2-8	Grants to Bishops, Archdeacons Registrars Reviews of Bombay. Madras, Lahore, Calcutta, Lucknow, Ragoon 1933
	9	Block grants to Indian Churches review 1934

FINANCES CONTINUED

8	1,	Pensions for lay workers 1934-
	2	Block grants to Indian Churches review 1934-36
	3	Pension-gov. rulings 1934-36
	4	Block grants for binding/press items 1934-37
	5	Adjustments of costs for bind- ing and press items 1937-38
	6	Diocesan Bd.of finance 1934-48
	7. /	Provident fund rules/revision ca 1935
9	1.	Income tax 1937-40
	2	Pension-Gov. rulings 1937-45
	3-4	Audited Diocesan Gov. grants 1938,1939
	5	Indian military widow/orphans fund 1938-39
	6	Returns of Special funds from
		Bengal Mission 1939
10	1	Review of Ecclesiastical Exp. 1939-40
	2	Memorandum of Securities 1939-42
	3	Employmnent tax 1937-44
	4	Church army 1939-46
11	1	Calcutta Diosesan Trust Accounts 1940-46
	2	Audited Diosesan Gov. grants
	3	Statements of Grants in Aid of Calcutta Diocese 1940
	4	Neemach/Indore grants 1940-43

FINANCES CONTINUED

12	1	Children's Special services/ Mission account 1940-46
	2	Victoria CMA acct's 1940-47
	3	Assessments 1940-48
	4	Audited Diocesan Gov. grants
	5	Block grants to Indian Churches
	6	C.E.ZS. Accounts 1941-42
13	1	Applications for grants from Metropolitan fund 1941-42
	2	Dearness allowance 1942-44
	3	Church Missionary Society 1942
	4	Audited Diocese Gov. grants
14	1	Provincial Clergy Provident Fund 1944
	2	Applications for grants from Metroppolitan fund 1944
	3	C.E.Z.M.C. Accounts 1943-44
	4	Financial returns from Dioceses
	5	Memorandum of Securities 1943-44
	6	Income tax 1943-47
	7	Budget regarding Edclesiastical Est. 1944-45
15	1	Diocesan Be. of Finance regarding Church repairs 1944-49
	2	Diocesan returns 1944-46
	3	Civil Budgets estimate for Ecc- lesiastical Est. 1944-47
	4	Application for grants from Metropolitan fund 1945-46
	5	C.E.Z.M.S. Accounts 1945-46
	6	Calcutta Diocesan Council fund
	7	Colonial Bishopric fund 1947-50

FINANCE CONTINUED

16	1	CMS accounts 1943-46
	2	Parent committee relief fund
	2	Budget regarding Ecc. Est. 1946
	4	Ecclesiastical Exp. rationale review 1946-47
	5	Calcutta and Presidency Batta- lion Trust Property transfer 1946 -50
17	1	India Church Endowment fund/Rev. A.M. Hollis 1947-48
	2	Ecclesiastical Expenditues 1947-48
	2	Clergy fund 1948
	4	Applications for grants from Metropolitan fund 1948-50
		CMS statistics / returns 1948-50
	6	Pension of personnel at St. James Church 1948-50
	7	Anglo-Indian Difficulties 1949
18	1	Securities 1950-57
	2	Nandyal bank acc't/audit 1950-55
	3	Diocesan accounts 1950-54
	4	CMS statistics/returns 1950-55
	5	Oxford Mission acc't 1951-54

FINANCE CONTINUED

	19	1	Ecumenical Church fund loan 1961
		2	Anuity fund 1958
		2	Nandyal bank acc't 1955-59
		4 5	Calcutta retirement benefit fund ca 1960 Pension scheme 1965
		6	Calcutta Diocesan Provincial Budget 1967
		7	SPG grants 1951-52
		8	USA grants 1955-60
	20	1-3	Bruce legacy 1944-45,1946-47,1948
FORMS AND P	RINTING		
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
3 *	1	1	Ditt, Tonu Biography 1915-18
		en de	Sadhu Sundar Singh Booklet 1918- 28
		-3	General 1923-32
		4	Printing of Constitution 1928
	2	1	Correspondence and orders 1930
		2-3	Ditto 1931-33, 1936-39
•		4	Indian Church Calendar/Bharati Bible 1955

FORT WILLIAM

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
4	1	1	Jurisdiction of Fort William
		2	Correspondence 1918-33
		3	Staff quarters 1865-1937
	2	1	St. Peters Church, Garrison 1930-
		2	Garrison Chaplain 1932-36
		3	Correspondence 1935-40
	3	1.	Military Cemetary 1935-37
		2	Ditto 1938-40
		3	Garrison Chaplain 1936-40
	*	4	St. Peters Church, Garrison 1943-50
GENERAL COL	INCIL		
GENERAL COU		File No.	
		File No.	Correspondence 1928-33, 1939-40, 1942-43, 1944-45, 1951-60
Sr. No.	Box No.		Correspondence 1928-33, 1939-40, 1942-43, 1944-45, 1951-60 Agenda Items 1941-50 in 6 files
Sr. No.	Box No.	15	1942-43, 1944-45, 1951-60
Sr. No.	Box No. 1	1-5	1942-43, 1944-45, 1951-60 Agenda Items 1941-50 in 6 files
Sr. No.	Box No. 1	1-5 1-6	1942-43, 1944-45, 1951-60 Agenda Items 1941-50 in 6 files Rules of Procedure 1930-38
Sr. No.	Box No. 1	1-5 1-6 1	1942-43, 1944-45, 1951-60 Agenda Items 1941-50 in 6 files Rules of Procedure 1930-38 Reference Committee 1955-60
Sr. No.	Box No. 1	1-5 1-6 1 2	1942-43, 1944-45, 1951-60 Agenda Items 1941-50 in 6 files Rules of Procedure 1930-38 Reference Committee 1955-60 Delegates 1943-44
Sr. No.	Box No. 1	1-5 1-6 1 2 3	Agenda Items 1941-50 in 6 files Rules of Procedure 1930-38 Reference Committee 1955-60 Delegates 1943-44 Traveling Allowances, etc. 1944 Council and Conference of the

GENERAL COUNCIL CONTINUED

	4	1	Reference Committee 1949-52
	- DEN 1800	2	Hand written notes on proceedings 1944
		3	Revision of assessments 1969
		4	Property Management/transfers
		S.	Diocesan Matters 1959
		6-7	Correspondence 1944-49, 1954-59
		8	Standing committee 1958
		9	Finances 1945-49
		10	Metropolitan corres. 1959-63
	5	1.	Printed proceedings 1956, 1960, 1966, 1968, 1970
GOVERNMENT			
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
2	1	1-2	Vigilance Association 1930-48
			Harry Company Viene Con 199
		3	Vigilance Ass. Literature 1860, 1930-34
	2	3	Vigilance Ass. Literature 1860,
	2		Vigilance Ass. Literature 1860, 1930-34 Age of Consent 1891 Pension for subordinate staff
	2	1	Vigilance Ass. Literature 1860, 1930-34 Age of Consent 1891
	2	1	Vigilance Ass. Literature 1860, 1930-34 Age of Consent 1891 Pension for subordinate staff 1947
	2	1 2 3	Vigilance Ass. Literature 1860, 1930-34 Age of Consent 1891 Pension for subordinate staff 1947 Mukherji correspondence 1942-49
	2	1 2 3 4	Vigilance Ass. Literature 1860, 1930-34 Age of Consent 1891 Pension for subordinate staff 1947 Mukherji correspondence 1942-49 Correspondence 1951-55 Bequest for Govinda Kuma Home, Panihatte 1941 Printed material; -Census of Christians entitled
		1 2 3 4	Vigilance Ass. Literature 1860, 1930-34 Age of Consent 1891 Pension for subordinate staff 1947 Mukherji correspondence 1942-49 Correspondence 1951-55 Bequest for Govinda Kuma Home, Panihatte 1941 Printed material; -Census of Christians entitled to religious ministrations at the expense of Gov. 1938 -Sundry items on prostitution/
		1 2 3 4	Vigilance Ass. Literature 1860, 1930-34 Age of Consent 1891 Pension for subordinate staff 1947 Mukherji correspondence 1942-49 Correspondence 1951-55 Bequest for Govinda Kuma Home, Panihatte 1941 Printed material; -Census of Christians entitled to religious ministrations at the expense of Gov. 1938

HOLY COMMUNION

1 Thermon Survey 11 Therman			
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
× 1	1	1-2	Reservation of Holy Communion 1942-48, 1912-24
		3	Celebration of Holy Communion
		4	Admission to Holy Communion 1928-44
		Print has been been been been been been been bee	Fast before Communion 1942
		6 8 80	Devotions before Communion 1942
		7	Infections by Communion 1935-42
		8	Wine shortage for communion ca.
		9	Lay celebration 1940
		10	Corpus Christi Eve Service 1931
HOSPITAL			
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
2	1.	1	Mary Cooper Home corres. 1928-47
	2	1	Ditto-new chapel 1941-43
		2	Ditto-pension 1934-35
		3	Requisition of Mary Cooper Home
		A) 122	1942-43 Mary Cooper Home Finances 1930-50
	, 3	1	Lady Canning Home 1873
		2	Presidency Hospital 1913-35
		3	Jadabpur Tuberculosis Hospital
		4	1931-53 Madar Sanatarium 1947-52
*		5	Gabra Leprosy Home 1953
		6-7	Mayo Hospital 1951-53
		8	Correspondence-General 1951-55
	4		Printed materials -Bengal tuberculosis Ass. 1941,1943 -Consecration of Chapel- Presidency Hospital 1916

1-1			

Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
3	1	1	Church funds deficiency 1905
		2	Bible School 1942-50
		3-5	Correspondence 1909-23, 1936-48 1927-35
INCOME TAX			
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1	1	Rent free quarters 918-34
		2	Metropolitan rent free quarters
		3	Benefit fund 1961
		4	Correspondence 1929-44
		5	Returns 1928-41
	2	1	Book-Lawman's Income tax act 1967
INDIAN CHR	ISTIANS		
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
2	1	1	Disabilities 1895-1961
		2	Native Christians/Succession duties 1901
		3	Gov. App't of Christians 1935-42
	. 02	. 4	Calcutta Corp. App't. 1939 printed material regarding disabilities/court decisions on

use of wells/tanks

INDIAN CHURCH ACT

Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
3	A1	1	Indian Church Measure 1st.draft 1921
		2 3	Corres. Netropolitan/Bishop of Bombay 1923
		3 4	Corres. Metropolitan/Gov. 1922-25
	A2	1	Abbreviated church measure opinion of Leslie 1923-25
		2	Proposed agreement with Sec. of State 1924
	B1	1	Corres. Metropolitan/Bishop of Bombay 1925-26
		2	Correspondence 1926
		3	Corres. Metropolitan/Government including Measure proposed to desolve legal union between the Church of England in India 1926
	B2	1 2 3	Indian Church Measure revised by draft by Lawrence 1925 Conference/negotiations in London June-Sept. 1925 Opinion of Pugh 1924
	B3	1	Safeguards 1925-26
	朝	2-4	Corres./ Progress of Indian Church Measure 1927 Articles in English papers 1923-26
	C1	1.	
		2	Articles in Indian papers 1923-26
	C2	1	Indian Church Measure criticism
		, sin	Misc. corres. 1925-26
		3	Bishop of Bombay corres. 1927
*	Di	1-2	I.C.M. Trusts/property 1922-26 Including 19th century background materials
		3	Charter incorporating trustees
		4	Sundry papers of I.C.T. 1925-26
	D2	1	Trusts in Calcutta Diocese includ- ing St. Thomas School trust 1923
		2	Trusts in other dioceses 1923-28

INDIAN CHURCH ACT CONTINUED

E 1.	1	Indian Church Measure Legal opinions 1925-28
	2	I.C.A. and native states 1929-30
	3	History of Church organizations/ overseas church movements 1925-26
	4 .	Disestablishment, etc. 1921-22
E2	1.	Church of India Bill; information and papers
	1 2	I.C.M. Printed explanation
	3	Statutory rules
ES	1	History of passing of bill and measure n.d.
	2	Letters on passingof the bill and measure 1928
	3	Date of severance March 1930
	4	Resolutions of Diocesan councils 1926-27
F LECH TRUCTER	1	Schedule of churches 1924
	2	Revision of Schedule of Churches 1926-27
	3	Gov. maintained churches and cemetaries 1925-27
	4	Reduction of maintained churches 1926-27
G1	1	Draft constitution of Provincial council.
	2	Criticism and amendments of C.C.R. 1st draft
62	1	Papers on 2nd draft of constitution
	2	Constitution admendments 3rd draft 1928-29
	3	Lahore CMS and constitution
63		Bound volume of Draft measure pre- sented to National assembly of the Church of England 1922
G4		Bound volumes of Indian Church Measure printed articles 1927-28 Gov. of India proceedings 1925

INDIAN CHURCH AID ASSOCIATION

Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
4	1	1	Origin and aims 1880
		2	Grants to schools 1932-33
		3-4	Minutes 1927-28, 1929-31
		5-6	European schools request for
			funds 1933 - includes infor- mation on schools
	2	1	Indian Church directory publicat- ion
		2	Major C.T. Meridith visit to India 1959
		3	CAA/SPG merger not desirable
		4	Anglo-Indian schools fund appeal 1937-40
		5	Distribution of funds 1940-47
		6	Anglo-Indian schoold trust fund distribution 1948-51

INDIAN CHURCH TRUSTEES

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
5	1	1	Member appointments 1948
		2	Gen. Council Standing Comm. 1946
		3	Reports and minutes 1951
		4-5	Fund transfers 1912-16, 1945-47
		6-7	Statement of receipts/payments 1937-40, 1946-49
	2	1	Diocese of Calcutta-Registers of Endowment/trust funds 1926
		2	Bombay public trust act 1950
		3	Mysore rent control act 1961
		4	Land acquisition act 1894/ modified 1967
		5	Indian registration act 1908 modified 1955
		6	Indian trust act 1882/modified
		7	Indian Church Measure 1927

IRAN				
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No		
6	1	1	Church in	Iran 1953-55
1.5.P.C.X	INDIAN	SOCIETY F	OR PROMOTING	CHRISTIAN KNO

R PROMOTING CHRISTIAN KNOWLEDGE

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
7	1	1-4	Correspondence 1929-1962
	2	1	Literature questionaire 1947-48
		2	Mathen Scholarship 1949
		3	Printing of Psalms 1949-50
		4	Bookshop 1949-50
		5	Reports of Episcopal Synod, Gen. Council, Calcutta Comm. 1935-48
	3	1	Printed material -Faith with order constitution of
			CIPBC -Worldwide SPEC pictoral -Diocesan committee publications
			-Minutes 1938

KHARGPUR

Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1	1	Site and building of church parsonage 1899-1905
		2	Grant At build church 1904-08
		3-4	Parsonage 1906-11,1913-17
	2	1	Retreat house 1938
		2-5	Correspondence 1900-09, 1912-22, 1929-39, 1940-49

Provention of

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1	1	Archdeacon appointments 1879-1944
		2	Durrante, Rev., consecration 1913
		3	Durrante, Bishop, death. adm. of Lahore during vacancy 1929-32
		4 6	Barne, Canon George Dunsford elected Bp. of Lahore 1929-32
		5	Wolner, Bishop, consecration 6th Bp. of Lahore 1949
	2	1-4	Correspondence 1912-1959
	34	1 1	Gibbs correspondence regarding I.E.E. 1964
		2	Ray, Chandra Ass't Bishop Appt. 1950-52
			Grants 1933-34
		4	Najmuddin, Rev. transfer 1952
		5	Lewis, Rev. appeal to Archbishop regarding brigade commander 1932
	5	6	Kasuali 1917-45
		7	Letters patent 1818-1913
		8	Church room at Razmak 1926-31
		9	Nowshere Chaplain bungalo 1937
		10	Cathedral Jubilee Celebration 1937
		11	Cemetary ruling 1940
	4		Printed materials -The Catholic Church of the Resurrection pamphlets 1937 -Order of ceremonial at consec- ration of Barne, Bp. of Lahore 1932 -Miscellaneous sheets on nomin- ations for election of 5th Bp. -Lahore Diocesan council list of members 1931 -Proceedings of Diocesan concil 1949 -Constitution/regulations of Diocesan council 1957

LAMBETH

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
2	1	1-2	Correspondence 1929-43, 1954-58
		3-4	Church Mission Scheme 1958,1959
		5	Lambeth Palace Chapel 1955
		6	Inter-church relations 1950
	2	1-4	Lambeth conference 1898-1909 1913-1919, 1920, 1922-29
	3	1-4	Lambeth conference 1930-33 1939, 1943-46, 1947-51
	4	1	Lambeth conference 1956-1958
		2	Ditto-engagements 1958
		3	Ditto-Recognition of Saints 1957
	Rine No.	4	Ditto-Advisory Comm. on Mission- ary strategy 1950-52, 1962
		5	Ditto-Ministry of Anglican
	5		Printed materials-mouse eaten -The Living Church-issues 1958-59
			-Church Illustrated issues 1958 -Lambeth Palace book 1958
			-Lambeth conference occasional papers No. 1-3,1950,1953,1957 -The Anglican Communion cycle of prayer 1958, 1961
			-Ministries and manpower n.d. -The Holy Bible-It's Authority
			and message n.d. -The Unity of the Church
			Universal n.dProgression of Anglican
			Communion n.dReconciling conflicts between and within nations n.d.

LEGAL MATTERS

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
3	1	1	Consistory court 1818-1940
		2	Court of the General council 1930
		**************************************	Legal committee 1930-42
		4	Church court procedure comm. 1930-
		5	St. George's Church 1932
		6	Dhubri Church demolition 1935
		7	Hingoli Church Demolition 1939

LETTERS PATENT

Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
4	1	1-2	Calcutta 1828-1926
		3	Bishop of Bombay Louis George Mylore n.d.
		4.	Commission title jurisdiction 1890-1919
			Synodical Gov. for the Church of England in India 1918-22
		6	Bishopric of Rangoon 1878
LIAISON			
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
5	1	1-3	Anglicans in CSI area 1949-58
		4	Liaison Committee of CIPBC 1959-55

5 Ditto-reports ca 1950

LICENSE

Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
6	1	1	A.C.S. Clergy 1916-21
		2	Licenses To Colonially Ordained Clergy in England 1905 Non-professional ministry 1916-45
		4	Government correspondence 1903-17
		5	Conditions to be fulfilled before taking up station 1899
	2	1	Probationary service
		2	A.C.S. and Railway Provident Fund
		3	Licensing clergy 1926-45
		4-5	Additional Clergy Society rules 1901-44
		6	A.C.S. Government grants 1929-46
		7	Licenses to Clergy for Hearing confessions 1931-32 Lay readers' license 1958
	3		Printed material -The Sub-diaconate question -Report of the joint committee of Diaconate -Calcutta Additional Clergy Society Rules/admentments 1921 -Calcutta Diocesan Council 1921
			-Rules for Diocesan Chaplains
			Engaged in DnglandDiocesan A.C.S. Chaplain -Provident Institution rules and
9			regulations 1920 -Memorandum on the Institution of a Permenant Dioconate
			-Episcopal Synod Non-professional Ninistry 1918 -List of lay readers

4	-	inger.		june,	pers	20
3	т	T	1 1	P-4	1-1	V
э	 ж.	- 1	w	1	•	

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
7	1	1	World wide Communion Sunday 1950
		2	Definitive Prayer Book 1950-54
		3	Prayer book translation to Bengali 1932-49
		4	Prayer book service change request by Oxford Mission 1931-34
		5	Holy Communion Service alterations 1940
		6	Prayer book revision 1925-49
	2	1-2	Liturgicl Committee 1933-50
		3	Calcutta Liturgical Comm. regarding Prayer book 1931-41
		4	Parochial prayer book 1936-41
	3	1	Order for the Institution of an incombant or parish priest n.d.
		2	Commeration service for His Majesty George V 1950-52
		3	Daily offices, Mattins and Even Song changes 1938-39
		4	Order of enthronment of Bishop
		5	Forms of service for social functions 1929-50
		6	Forms of service for special occasions n.d.

LMS - LONDON MISSIONARY SOCIETY

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
8	1	1-2	Correspondence 1907-1924
-		3	Sub Committee reports 1908-22
	2	1-3	Correspondence of foreign secre- tary 1900-1910
	3	1-3	Correspondence of CDC secretary 1900-1913

LMS-LONDON MISSIONARY SOCIETY CONTINUED

	4		Printed material -A Year's Work 1934-35 -Resolutions -The education of children of Village Christians n.d. -The Calcutta Missionary Conf. exams in Bengali rules -1944 Famine Afermath -New Freedom for old tasks 1946
LUCKNOW			
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
9	1.	1-3	Correspondence 1914-54
		4	Correspondence of Registrar of Calcutta/Registrar of Lucknow 1893
	2	1.	Bishop powers 1893-1922
		2.	Rules of procedure for trials of causes 1932
		3	Cannington Church, Allahabad 1890- 1929
		4	Canning School of Agra 1910
		5	Diocesan Trust 1893-1947
	3	1	Bishopric of Lucknow creation 1889-1892
		2	Diocese adjustments 1932-38
		3	Archbishop appt. / allowance 1901- 1937
		4	Rev. Canon George H. Wescott, 2nd Bishop 1910
		5	Rev. A Clifford, 1st Bishop 1892- 1916
		6	Rt. Rev. C.J.G. Sanders 1928-40
	4	1	Election of Bishop to succeed Sanders 1938,39
et.		2-3	Rt. Rev. S.A. Bill elected to succeed Bishop Sanders 1938-40 Rev. C.J. Robinson elected to
		5	succeed Bill 1947 Rt. Rev. C.J. Robinson resignation confidential 1958

Printed material

LUCKNOW CONTINUED

	FORMOM COM	T. 1.4 (**) From 20.5		
		E la se Ma	1 7 6 ha No.	Divinity school, Khatauli 1947
			2	Tewari personal file 1948
			3	Church discipline 1954-55
			4	Ranikhet Standing Camp church consecration 1900
		6		Printed material -A Short History of All Saints Cathredral, Allahabad 1929
		2		-Diocesan Chaplains -Rules for Diocesan Chaplains engaged iin England
				-Church discipline rules 1934 -Consecration/enthronment of
				Bishop of Lunknow 1910 -Short account of trust funds/
				parsonages -Cannington Church 1920
7				-List of churches in Diocese of Lucknow 1900-1901
	MADHUPUR			
	Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
	1	1	1	Correspondence 1898-1946
			2-3	Madhpur church purchase 1928-47
	MADRAS			
	Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
	2	1	1	Correspondence 1934-50
			2	Minutes, etc., n.d.
			3	Bishop appointments of Whitehead, Spencer and Lefroy 1899
			4	Ecclesiastical cadre revision 1930
	-		5	Posting Government Chaplains to Grants-in-aid Stations 1943-45
			6	Bishop Wallace enthronment-death 1922-42
			7	Endowment fund 1924-42

8

Election of Bishop 1941-42

MAGAZINE

Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
3	1	1	Correspondence 1950
		2	Forms and printing 1937
		3	Schedule of demands 1946
		4-5	Society for International Dev- opment 1964
		6	Society for the promotion of Christian Literature 1950
	2	1	Patra Diocesan Bengali Magazine
		200	The Churchman 1950
		3	Pan Anglican Publication 1951
		4	Epiphany 1961-65
		5	Christian News Agency 1955
		6	Barisha Parish paper 1953
		7	Calcutta Diocesan leaflet 1950-52

Printed Material
-St.Paul's Mission Scotts Lane
reports 1950
-Nasik Diocesan Gazette 1950-52
6 copies
-Chota Nagpur Diocesan papers 195
2 copies
-The Old Mission Church Magazine
1950 Magazina
-The Nagpur Diocesan Magazine
1950-52 4 copies
-All Saints Church, Kharagput
1951-52 -St. Paul's Church, Asansol
parish paper 1950-51
-The Lucknow Diocesan Chronicle
1969
-Bulletin of the Church History
Ass. of India 1965
-Prochat Scholar 1956
-Patap 1946-47 8 copies
-Christ Church annual rep.
-CMS/CEZMS Newsletter 1951
-Frotap church
-Rules for printing/binding 1935
-Society for International
Development 2 copies
-Enthondogical Survey of Ceylon 1951
-Achaelogical Survey of Ceylon
annual report 1951
-Arbibus Asiae Vol. XV, XVI, XVII
1953,54
-Missien field der Joych

4	1	Newspaper clippings-temetaries/ tombs ca 1936-53
	2	Miscellaneous clippings 1941-58
	2	Calcutta history ca 1937-61
	4	Calcutta churches ca 1865-1953
5	1	Women priests 1966
	2	Day of Intercession n.d.
	3	North Indian Inauguration at Nagpur 1970-71
	4	Calcutta Transportation/commerce ca 1938-39

	P	

MAPS			
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
4	1		-Road/tourist maps of India 1945,1964 -Burma 1943 -Missions of CPC n.d.
	2		-Bengal/Chandernagore 1918,21 -Jessore/Nadia 1918 -Burdwan/Nadia 1915,1918 -Mouth of Hooghly 1906,1923 -Bengal 1915 -Jessore/Nadia/24 paraganas 1919
			-Burdwan/Hooghly/Nadia 1918,1926 -Nepal/Sikkim/Tibet 1939-40 -Hooghly/Jessore/Nadia 1920 -Bengal/Bihar 1923-31 -Malda 1933 -Bengal/24 paraganas Districts -Hooghly/Nadia/24 paraganas -Nadia district 1918 -Kuhlna /24 paraganes -Howrah/Midpore 1920-22 -Kumpar/Soalia n.dPunjabs 19199-20
	3		-CIPBC n.dDiocese of CIPBC -Tentative diocese of CNI 1909 -Proposed diocese of CNI 1970 -India/surrounging countries -Bihar/Orissa 1911-13, 1926 -Bihar 1927-34 -Mission field der Deuchen Evang. Synod von N. A. 1904 -Almore 1919-20 -Foreign Mission Field from Evangelical Herald 1918 -Wainganga n.dBurdwan/Hooghly 1918-19 -Allahabad 1940 -Barrackpur diocese n.dCanning parish 1905-21 -Thakurpurua Mogahat parishes 1920-22

MAPS CONTINUED

	4		-Calcutta/Howrah Guide maps 1948 -Jalpaiguri 1929-30 -Calcutta and surrounding areas 1919, 1946 -Jalpaiguri/cooch Bihar 1928-29 -Jalpaiguri/Thumbu 1928-29 -Simila Hills 1921 -Darjeeling Area 1861, 1931
MARRIAGE			
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
5	1	1	Marriage fees 1927-28
		2	Security deposit 1951
		3	Court fees 1943
		4	License 1915, 1936
		5	Surrogate opinion papers n.d.
	2	1-2 3 4	Deceased wife sisters' marriage question 1875-1901, 1909-1927 Deceased wife half sister marriage question 1919-29 Ditto - Birley case 1908
	3	1-3	Publications of Banns-1887-1945
		5	Refusal to publish banns question 1939 Resolution of Banns 1951
		6	Validity of Banns 1950-51
	4	1-5	Marriage of Divorced persons
	5	1	Divorce and Remarriage bill

1956-57

divorce 1936

marriage 1947-52

Statesman article on marriage and

Episcopal Synod resolution

MARRIAGE CONTINUED

6	1	Civil marriage n.d.
	2	Priest not to accept post of Civil Marriage registrar 1949
	3	Indian Christian Marriage in Native States 1911-32
	4	Marriage of British S <mark>ubje</mark> cts facilities 1912-13
	Em Sur	Special marriage amendment regard- ing civil marriages 1928
	6	Marriage of girls under age 13 1898-1902
	7	Ligitimation by marriage of ill- igitimate children 1932
	8	Marriage of planters regulations 1937-38
	9	Legal preliminaries 1948
	10	Marriage Act for Christians- draft bill 1952
7	1	Marriage of Christians with Catechumans 1896-1920
	2	Baptism of Child Marriage between man and deceased wife's sister 1925
	3	Inter-marriage of Church of England/Salvation Army 1913
	4	Marriage in Inter-demoninational churches 1917
	Emily tunk	Marriage between Christians/Jews 1923
	6	Marriage between British/Greeks 1943
	7	Marriage between Roman Catholics and protestants
8	1	Nullity 1940-45
	2	Annulment of unconsumated marriage 1935
	3	Annulment due to adultry
	4	Marriage under false name 1941
		Remarriage because of desertion 1889-1949
	6	Annulment of Foley marriage 1934

MARRIAGE CONINTEED

9	1	Dispensation for mixed marriages 1930
	2	Validity of marriages other than christian 1922-46
	3	Remarriage of Hindu convert 1926- 1941
	4	Validity of Marriage between Christian and non christian 1955
10	1-4	Marriage of christian/non- christian 1903-32, 1936-64
11	1	Affinity of marriage 1910-48
	2	Alteration of marriage service 1916
	3	Pre-marriage unchastity cases 1919, 1945
	4	Marriage by proxy 1925-44
	5	Marriage certificate 1931-43
	6	Marriage of deaf/dumb 1932
	7	Correspondence, general 1931-41
	8	Complaint against Rev. Das for marrying granddaughter who was pregnant 1937
12	1	Correspondence, general 1941-48
	2	Marriage of American soldiers 1943- 46
	3	Marriage of priest to married woman 1948
	4	Marriage during lent 1942
	ling but	Marriage of step relatives 1948-49
	6	Marriage Guidence/Family Life Institute 1957-59
	7	Kundar appeal for remarriage 1942

NARRIAGE CONTINUED

13	Printed material -Pastoral letter 1895
	-Nagpur Diocesan Synod 1946 -A Study Training Institute on
	marriage
	-Marriage act for Christians
	draft bill n.d.
	-Mixed marriages 1940,1948
	-The Bombay Cathedral Parish
	magazine 1918
	-Bengal Christian Council n.d.
	-Draft bill for the divorce act
	-National Christian Council 1959
	-Draft-The Christian Marriage and Matrimonial Clauses bill 1961
	-Episcopal Sunod Nullity 1953 -Particular and rules governing
	divorced persons1911
	-Report of Christian Marriage
	Laws Committee n.d.
	-Draft of a regulation for
	regulating marriage/divorce n.d.
	-Episcopal Synod Marriage between
	Anglicans/Roman Catholic 1915

METROPOLITAN

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No	
307 H 1 7 307 H 4	AND SHIP IS I WANT II	1 Made Co. 1400 H	AUTHORITIES EVILLE THE THE THE
6	1.	1	Processional Cross 1899-1901
		eng La	Bishop's Pastoral Staff 1867
		3	Acting Metropolitan 1930-39
		4	Grants to Archdeacon, Bishops,
			Registrars 1934-44 Clerks to Metropolitan 1899-1940
		65	Circular to Bishops 1913-52
		7	Travel by rail 1899-1948
	2	1	Syrian Church Travancore 1929-30
		2-3	Syrian Church Malibar 1931-32
		4	Syrian Church Malankara 1935-45
		E.,	Slavery and servitude 1950

METROPOLITAN CONTINUED

3 145	1-3- Po	Metropolitan licenses 1942-47
	4	Metropolitan Seals 1943-45
4	1-3	Correspondence 1950-51
5	1-4	Ditto 1952-54, 1956
	5	Applications/recommendations 1952-60
6	1-5	Correspondence 1957-65
7	1 5m	Personal correspondence 1951-55, 1958,59
8	1	Tours in India 1951-54
	2-3	England visit 1953
	5	Advisory committee on Missionary Strategy 1961 Papers for meetings ca 1952
9	1	Metropolitan's fund 1951-55
	2	Metropolitan election 1962
	3	Syrian Church of Malabar petition 1876-1908
	4	Confidential corres. 1951-56
	5	Circulars to Bishops 1952-56
	6	Messages/statements 1958-65

		NA						
4	I	DF	0	R	E			

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
7	1	1.	Local Mission Trust Settlement
		2	Rose, T.P. Rev. personal 1967
		3	Mixed marriages 1900-1945
		4	Pathra property sale 1943-48
		5-6	Correspondence 1913-41
		7	Missionary venture of Syrian Church of India 1948
		8	Chaplain's cadre in various Dioceses 1943
		9	Indian Chaplaincy Board 1935-46
	2	1	Retirement of Chaplains 1940-45
		2-5	Mission work if Midpore area
	3		T 7 4 6 - 4 C
MISCELLANEC	IUS		
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
8	1	1-4	Correspondence 1934-48
	2	1-3	Ditto 1955-56
	3	1-3	Dito 1957, 1959-61, 1963-66
	4	1.	Church organs 1927-47
		2	Stained glass windows 1934-35
		3	Christian films 1935-46
		4	'A Help to Servers' handbook 1938-
		5	Fairs/festivals of W. Bengal Questionaire 1963
		6	Religious radio broadcast 1944
		7	Christian participation in Baic Durga puga 1927-28

MISCELLANEOUS CONTINUED

	Ring Staff	1	Quarterman Bequest 1952
		2.	Journal Article re. Kottayan crosses etc. 1929-47
		3	Government lottery loan 1943=44
		4	Unconsecrated churches use/care 1909-31
		5	Calcutta Christian Council for Social Service 1939-41
		6	Quetta Earthquake Fund 1935-39
		7	Bihar earthquake fund 1934-38
MISSSIONARY			
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
9	1	1-2	Diocesan Board of Missions 1922-45
		3	Diocesan Deaconess Home/St. Monica's House 1920-47
		4	Registration of Missionary Societies 1922-24
		See	Diocesan League of Missions/Ass. 1925-49
	2	1	Licenses to women lay workers
		eng dia	Liverpool Diocesan grants to Bishop's College 1931
		3	Calcutta Diocese Board of Missions 1935
1		4	Orphanage fund form America 1948-
	3	1	Bishop's Conference at Tambaram 1961
		2	Foreign missionaries in India 1955
		3	Advisory Commttee on Missionary Planning 1959-60
		4	Ditto 1961
	4	1	Foreign relations/Missionary strategy 1953-59
		2-3	Missions Advisory Comm. 1945-48

	5		Printed material -Church Assembly Missionary Council reports 1932 -The Diocesan Missionary League n.dBritish Foreign Bible Society report 1935
			-Diocesan Missionary Council
			Conference report 1932 -Resolution of a Conference Missionary Council 1932
			-Advisory Committee on Missionary Planning 1960
			-CIPBC circular- A Prayer Fellowship for Youth 1960
MISSIONS TO	CEAMEN		
114 00 00 4 001 1100 1100	What'll Harly		
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
1.0	1	1-4	Correspondence 1906-07, 1924-48
		in the state of th	Marshall, Jenkins assignments 1922-38
MORALITY			India ragors 1933-32
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
11	1	1	Censorship of films 1935-42
		2-3	Oxford group/moral re-armament
		4-5	Moral re-armament 1954-57
		6	U.P. Prevention of Forcible Proselytisation Act 1953
	2		Printed material
			-What religion means to me/ Madame Chaing Kai Shek n.d. -The Church and the Destiny of

Nations 1954

re-armament

1955

-Moral re-armament 1955
-The Oxford Group and moral

-Moral re-armament of Nations

MOTHER'S UNION 1

MUZZAFARPUR

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
13	1	1-2	Chaplaincy 1927-45
	/	3-6	Correspondence 1924-47

N.C.C. - NATIONAL CHRISTIAN COUNCIL

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1	1-7	Correspondence 1931, 1949-60
	2	1-4	Reports 1941-48, 1952, 1953, 1955
	3	1-4	Reports 1956-59
	4	1.	Constitution n.d.
		2	Contact persons 1955
		3-5	Triennial meeting 1953, 1956,
		6	1958,59 Meeting minutes 1931-59
	5	1	Christian higher education in
		2	India report 1931-32 Anglo-Indian community 1956-61
		3	Study for renewal 1968-69
	6	1	Grant from NCC 9159
		2	All Indian conference on training
		3	volunteer workers 1958 Christian Medical Ass, of India
		4	1955-63 Bengal Christian Council 1942-58
		E.	NCC of India, Burma, Ceylon 1931-
		6	Christian Council of India and Pakistan 1948-53

7	1	Government of India recognition of NCC 1949
	2	School for the study of Hinduism
	3	Integration of International Missionary Council/WCC 1957
	4	Visual Aids 1952-57
	5.7	Marriage and divorce statements 1869, 1952, 1958
	6	Financés 1952
	7	Foreign missionaries/government 1952-55
	8	Vocational Guidance Society 1957- 58
8		Printed material
		-The Commission of the Church in
		International Affairs 1957-58
		-The Church in a Changing World
		1953
		-Findings of the 16th Conference
		of the Christian Medical Ass. of India 1958
		-Marriage/divorce acts 1954
		-Various sub-committee reports
		versues substantification reported
9		Printed material
7		-Second All India Conference on
		Economic Development 1955
		-All India Christian Conference
		on Basic Education 1952
		-Minutes of Executive Committee
		1951, 1954, 1955, 1957, 1958
		-Proceedings of 9th meeting of
		NCC 1944
		-Report to 12th meeting of NCC
		1950-53
		-Proceedings of 13th meeting of
		I I had been been been been been been been bee
		NCC 1956
		NCC 1956 -Minutes/proceedings of NCC India
		NCC 1956 -Minutes/proceedings of NCC India Burma, Ceylon 1945-46

		10		-Printed material
				-Pilot survey of Socio-economic
				Conditions of the Anglo-Indian
				Community 1957-58 -Work among Anglo-Indians in
				Calcutta and W. Bengal n.d.
				-The Resources of the Church in
				India and their use 1954
				-NCC 13th triennial 1956
				-The Communist rule in Kerala
				and Christian responsibility
				-Why Integration - IMC//WCC n.d. -Theological education in India
				1967-68
				-Report on NCC consultation on
				the Sacramental File of the
				Local congregation n.d.
				-The Economic Uplift of the
				Christian Community 1953-54
N	ADIA			
11	LITY T L.I			
C	r. No.	Box No.	File No.	
				- 4 CTT 4 AC
2		1	1	Correspondence 1931-49
			2-3	Krishnage Property purchase of
			2-3	Krishnage Property purchase of Bishop's residence 1935-36,
			2-3	Bishop's residence 1935-36, 1941-44
			2-3	Bishop's residence 1935-36, 1941-44 Nadia District Church Council
			4	Bishop's residence 1935-36, 1941-44 Nadia District Church Council Rules and byelaws n.d.
				Bishop's residence 1935-36, 1941-44 Nadia District Church Council
		2	4	Bishop's residence 1935-36, 1941-44 Nadia District Church Council Rules and byelaws n.d. Ranaghat 1929-51
		2	4	Bishop's residence 1935-36, 1941-44 Nadia District Church Council Rules and byelaws n.d.
		2	4	Bishop's residence 1935-36, 1941-44 Nadia District Church Council Rules and byelaws n.d. Ranaghat 1929-51 Loose sheets regarding Nadia
r	IAGPUR	2	4	Bishop's residence 1935-36, 1941-44 Nadia District Church Council Rules and byelaws n.d. Ranaghat 1929-51 Loose sheets regarding Nadia
			5	Bishop's residence 1935-36, 1941-44 Nadia District Church Council Rules and byelaws n.d. Ranaghat 1929-51 Loose sheets regarding Nadia
	AGPUR Br. No.	2 Box No.	5	Bishop's residence 1935-36, 1941-44 Nadia District Church Council Rules and byelaws n.d. Ranaghat 1929-51 Loose sheets regarding Nadia district ca 1899-1922
5			5	Bishop's residence 1935-36, 1941-44 Nadia District Church Council Rules and byelaws n.d. Ranaghat 1929-51 Loose sheets regarding Nadia district ca 1899-1922
5	3r. No.		4 5 File No. 1-2	Bishop's residence 1935-36, 1941-44 Nadia District Church Council Rules and byelaws n.d. Ranaghat 1929-51 Loose sheets regarding Nadia district ca 1899-1922 Correspondence 1937-38, 1944-48
5	3r. No.		4 5 File No.	Bishop's residence 1935-36, 1941-44 Nadia District Church Council Rules and byelaws n.d. Ranaghat 1929-51 Loose sheets regarding Nadia district ca 1899-1922 Correspondence 1937-38, 1944-48 Correspondence of Bishop/registrar
5	3r. No.		4 5 File No. 1-2	Bishop's residence 1935-36, 1941-44 Nadia District Church Council Rules and byelaws n.d. Ranaghat 1929-51 Loose sheets regarding Nadia district ca 1899-1922 Correspondence 1937-38, 1944-48 Correspondence of Bishop/registrar regarding licenses 1927
5	3r. No.		4 5 File No. 1-2	Bishop's residence 1935-36, 1941-44 Nadia District Church Council Rules and byelaws n.d. Ranaghat 1929-51 Loose sheets regarding Nadia district ca 1899-1922 Correspondence 1937-38, 1944-48 Correspondence of Bishop/registrar
5	3r. No.		4 5 File No. 1-2	Bishop's residence 1935-36, 1941-44 Nadia District Church Council Rules and byelaws n.d. Ranaghat 1929-51 Loose sheets regarding Nadia district ca 1899-1922 Correspondence 1937-38, 1944-48 Correspondence of Bishop/registrar regarding licenses 1927

NAGPUR CONTINUED

2	1.	Hislop College socicitation of applicants 1958
	2	Requisition of land by government in Cathedral compound 1949
	2	Agar Church 1951-52
	4	REWA Christians 1954
	5	Missionary work among tribals 1952
	6	Gondwana mission 1947-48
	7	Chandra mission 1951-53
	8	Revision of Eccelesiastical cadre 1931
	9 1 10 100	Believers baptism 1948
	10	Economic assets/safegurading of trusts 1956-59
	1.1	Bishropic funds/salary etc. 1948
	12	Diocesan registry appointment 1938
	13	Grants-in-aid for combined chapl- aincy of Indore/Neemuch 1945-46
2	1	Creation of a new Bishropic 1900-
	2	Chatterton, 1st Bishop of Nagpur 1903-1926
	3	Wood appointed Bishop to succeed Chatterton 1926-1937
	4.	Hardy, Bishop of Nagpur app't/ correspondence 1937-48
4	1	St. Paul's appeal regarding Harding, Bp. of Nagpur 1941
	2	Sinker elected Bishop of Nagpur succeeding Harding 1947-49
	3	Pathak confirmed Bishop to succeed Sinker 1953-54
5	1.	Transfer of clergy 1954-55
	2	Palmer, Rev. transfer request 1956
	3	Dilraj, Rev. transfer controversy
	4	1957 Manikam ordinatioon 1950
	5	Thompson, Rev. resignation 1940
	6	Sadig ordination controversary regarding non-anglicans 1950

NAGPUR CONTINUED

	6		Printed materials -Church Missionary Society-
			Diocese of Nagpur 1940 -Sixtieth anniversary of found- ing of Diocese 1963 -Nagpur Diocesan Council Constitu- tion and regulations 1940 -Nagpur Diocesan Council proceed- ings and decisions 1940 -Nagpur Diocesan Council minutes
			1950 -Nagpur Diocesan Council News- letter 1958
NASIK			
Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.	
		d	Yursenne vistomia achoel 1934-Al
2	1.	1	Creation of Diocese of Nasik 1927-
		2	Recognition of fully organized Diocese 1935
		3-4	Loyd appointed Ass't Bishop of Bombay 1922-25
		English San	Loyd appointed Bishop of Nasik Correspondence/resignation 1928-44
	2	1	Correspondence 1930-55
		2	Davadanam release as Deanery Chairman appeal for pension
			1940
		3-4	Bishopric endowment fund 1929, 1936-44
NATIONAL MI	SSIONARY S	OCIETY	
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
4	1	1-2	Haluaghat correspondence 1912-1959
		3	St. Andrew Mission fund appeal 1939-47
		4	St. Andrew Mission reports 1917-53
		5	Construction of Church at Haluaghat 1947-51
		6	Correspondence of National Missionary Society 1950-58
			was an observation of Colonial Report

NORTH BENGAL

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
5	1	1-3	Kurseong 1884-1923
		4	Kurseong parsonage/tea land
		5	sale 947-49 Ditto boundry dispute 1890-91
		6	Kurseong School Chapel 1909-39
	2	1-2	Kurseong 1924-32, 1943-53
		3	Kurseong Chaplaincy 1927-29
		4	Kurseong Victoria School 1934-43
		5	Kurseong Parsonage furniture 1949
		6	Kurseong children's home 1934-39
	3	1	Jalpaijuri 1893-1948
		2-4	Jalpaijure Chaplaincy 1894-1940
		5	Dooars Chaplaincy 1926
		6	Nepal 1935-54
	4	1-3	Darjeeling 1900-1918, 1921-52
	5	1	Darjeeling Chaplain conveyance allowance 1925-47
		2	Darjeeling chaplaincy fund 1946-54
		3	Darjeeling St. Michael's School
		4	sale of piano 1952 Darjeeling Church transfers 1948– 1949
		5	Darjeeling Hopetown Church 1849-
	6	1-2	Kalimpong 1900-1929, 1931-1958
		3	Kalimpong-Dr. Graham death 1942
		4	Kalimpong, site for church 1919-42
		5	Ditto St. Andrew's Colonial Homes
	7	1-2	Lebong 1905-1950
		3	Lebong reconstruction of church
		4	Lebong, St. George's Church 1925

ORISSA

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1	1-5	Cuttack 1901-18, 1921-47
	2	1-3	Puri 1913-42
		4	Teluga Mission 1928-47
		5	Sambalpur visitaion 1928
		6	Puri St. Thomas Church enlargement 1919
ORDINATION			
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
2	1	1-2	Correspondence 1936-49
		3	Training/supply of Clergy 1931-32
		4	Supply of ordinants 1947
		5	Ordination notices 1940-49
	2	1	Bryant correspondence 1940-47
		2	Ordination of those engaged in other avocations 1927-40
		3	Ordination of Deacons/lay readers 1926-42
		4	List of ordinates/questionaire
		5	Candidates for ordination 1940-47
	3	1	Ordination cadidates C of E in R.A.F. 1936-49
		2	Service ordination candidates
		3-4	Letters testimonal 1912-44

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1	1	Addy, Mr. M. K. 1952-53
		2	Alchin, Rev. Cecil John 1940-57
		3 /	Andrews, Rev. Charles F. 1938-47
	-2	1	Baidya, Rev. L. K. 1946-51
	2	2	Bashiruddin, Nr./Mrs. 1959
		3	Bean, Rev. B. W. 1932-50
		4	Benerjee, Rev. Canon A. N. 1923-26
		5	Betteridge Rev. B. F. 1928
		6	Bhattacharjee, M. B. 1947
		7	Bishop, Major General W.H.A. 1959-
		8	62 Biswas, Mr. Bejoy Kumar 1948
		9	Biswas, Mr. J. M. 1917-41
		10	Biswas, Rev. J. N. 1925-51
	3	1	Biswas, Rev. Nichjikanto 1915-32
		2-3	Biswas, Rev. R. C. 1910-12, 1928-
		Z) <u>;</u> ;;	1933 Boulton, Rev. Walter 1926-47
	4	1	Catley, Rev. D./ Mair 1951-61
		2	Chatterfee, Esq. A. C. 1951
		3	Chesite, Captain L. 1955
		4	Coomarasamy, Rev. William L.
		5-7	Cowhan, Rev. Arthur Gerald 1929-
		8	Craymer, Samuel L. B. Legacy 1934- 1938

E.	1.	Dart, Rev. Canon J.L.C. 1936
	2	Dart, Rev. T. H. 1942-46
	3	Das, Rev. Purna Chandra 1948
	4	Das, Mrs. Renubala 1942-43
	5	Day, Rev. John Donald 1929-49
	6	Dewick, Rev. E. C. 1921-28
	7	Dey, Rev. M. R. 1951
	8	Dey, Mr. Sudarsan 1936-43
	9	Dixon, Rev. Stanley H. 1947
	10	Dului, Rev. Nilbaran 1935-37
6	1	Edmonds, Rev. F. R. 1923-30
	2	Elwin, Rev. Verrier 1931-37
	3	Embling, Bp. H. 1931-35
	4	Emry, Rev. C. F. 1932
		Ezekiel, Rev. Abath 1917
	6	Fernandez, Rev. John. 1938-39
	7	Fry, Rev. E. H. 1941-45
7	1	Gosh, Rev. B. 1924-51
	2	Green, Canon Bryan 1951
	3	Hardy, Rev. A. O. 1937
	4	Harford, Rev. H.D.B. 1934-55
	ton ton	Harvey, Rev. B. 1952-54
	6	Hewart, Rev. L. 1927-29, 1931-53

8	1.	Holles, Bp. Arthur Michael 1942-45
	2	Hubback, Rev. G. C. 1953-56
	3	Ince, Rev. Peter R. 1947-57
	4	Jackson, Rev. E.C. 1943-54
	Port Local	Jackson, Rev. Peter Howard 1951
	6	Jacob, Mr. S. K. 1937-43
	7	Jena, Govind 1939
	8	Johnson, Rev. Canon Howard A.
	9	Johnston, Rev. C. M. / Mullins
	1.0	Jones, Rev. John Edward
9	1	Joseph, Mr. T. P. 1941-43
	2	Lash, Rev. W. Q. 1947
	3	Lefroy, Rev. Dr. George Alfred
	. 4	Kaur, Honorable Rajkumari Amrit
	See 2	Keelan, Captain P. S. / Elizabeth Tilley 1949-50
	6	Mair, Rev. G.D.B. 1948-51
	7	MacDonald, Rev. F. J. 1944
	8	MacDonald, Josephine 1915-20
	9	McKay,, Mr. J. W. 1910-11
	10	Mendis, Rev. E.T.L. 1948

10	1	Milford, Rev. C. S. 1951
	2	Miss Harter's School 1926-27
	3	Mitter, Rev. P. 1912-46
	4	Mondel, Amrito Lal 1957
	E.	Mondel, Rev. Behari Lall 1919-45
	6	Mondel, M. L. 1945-52
	7	Mondel, Sarat Chandra 1924-31
	8	Mondel, Usa Rani 1956-64
	9	Moss, M.L.T. 1948-52
11	1 5	Napper, Rev. Harold Stuart 1936-48
	4	Nath Sen, Dhirendra 1934
	5	Nestor, Rev. A.W.T. 1949-50
	6	Paine, Rev. Douglas L. 1953-54
	7	Patro, Rev. Satyendra K. 1941-49
	8	Pearson, Rev. C. G. 1922-34
12	1	Pearson, Rev. C.G. 1935-52
		Randolph, Rev. Thomas B. 1933-38
	4	Richie, Rev. W.R. 1950-51
	5	Roy, Mr. Nanendra Kumar 1935-42
	6	Sahayam, Rev. V. D. 1950
	7	Sanders, Rev. H. M. 1937-44

13 .	1	Sanders, Rev. C.J.C. 1924-49
	2	Sicar, Rev. Daniel 1947
	3	Sicar, Sadhu A. N. 1954
	4	Singh, Rev. John 1952-54
	5	Singh, Mr. Udit 1928-50
	6-7	Solomon, Rev. A. M. 1936-53
	8	Suderman, Mr. Michael 1964
	9	Tavafdor, Bp. S. R. 1940-49
14	1	Trutwein, Rev. P. 1941-51
	2	Tudu, Rev. Aboy, Charan 1934
	3	Turner, Mr. J. S. 1950-51
	4	Vethecan, Rev. Cecil 1912-33
	[-]	Weragoda, Rev. Edmund Sidney 1948
	6	Wescott, Bp. Dr. Foss 1905, 1949-50
	7	Whittum, Rev. Noel 1949-57
	8	Wilhelmina, Queen 1940
	9	Wood, Rev. Canon Alex 1919-26
	10	Wyld, Rev. E. S. 1949-55
1.5		Printed material -Andrews, C. F. memorial -Biswas, Nirod Kumar 1948 -Cowell, Rev. James Edward enthronment 1899 -Palmer, James Edsin 1908-29 -Wescott, Bp. Foss consecratio and biography 1905-4

PHOTOGRAPHS

Sr.No.	Box No.	File No.
2	1	Old Calcutta - 31 items plus booklet 1905, 1945
	2	Temples/Cathedrals 117 items
	3	India general 31 items plus booklet
	4	Painted pictures
	5	Archbishop of Caterbury visit to cathderal/ Barrackpore 1961 65 photographs Barrackpore Diocese 8 items
		Nyandal Diocese 1 item.
		Archbishop of Canterbury visit to Toronto 1963 2 items
	6	Bishop's College /CIPBC youth convention 4 items
		Bishop Bryan introduction to Queen Elizabeth 1961 2 items
		Enthronment of Bishop Bryan 18 items plus booklet 1956
		General 18 items
		Schools - St. Peter's/Queens
		Chapra parish 7 items
		First Adult Baptism 6 items
		Corporation employed for Mind Sewice V

POLYNESIA/SINGAPORE

Sr. No.	Box No.	File	No.
3	1	1	Correspondence with Dipka/Ms Ittop regarding placement 1954-55
		2	Correspondence with Dipka, personal 1956-62
		3-4	Singapore 1916-1932
		5	Honolulu/Borneo 1953-54

PRAYER AND SERVICE

111111111111111111111111111111111111111			
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No	
4	1	1	Prayer book proposal
		2-3	Prayer book correspondence 1951-61
		4	Proposed prayer book - Liturgical Committee report 1957
	2	1 ite N	Prayer book proposal 1951-54
		7-13-1 16-0	Prayer book revision 1955-60
		3	Services for public occasions 1902
	3	1	Preaching exchange with non-anglican churches 1915-1959
		2	Prayer news leaflet, etc. 1960-68
		3	Thanksgiving Service for book of common prayers 1949
		4	Rule of Life 1952-53
		E.	Independence/Republic day service
		6	Prayers in time of war 1914-16
		7	Prayer for the departed 1968
		8	Day of prayer for India 1968
		9	Family prayers 1951-52
		10	League of prayer and service 1938-40
	4	1	Queen Victoria funeral service 1901
		2	Coronation service for King George V 1901
		3	Thanksgiving service for the recovery of King George V 1929
		4	Silver jubilee service of King George V / distribution of medals
			1935 Memorial service for King George V 1936
		6	Coronation service 1937
	5	1	Printed order of service for various services

PRAYER AND SERVICE CONTINUED

6	Frinted material
	-Proposed prayer book
	-The Book of Common Prayers 1949,
	1756
	-Various leaflets

PROVINCIAL

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
5	1.	1.	Correspondence 1953
		2	Coventry Cathedral appeal for
		3	Verger staff 1962 Kenson trust 1915
		4	Provincial division 1944
		less to t	Colonial Bishop Clergy 1865
		6	Karachi Widow's Home transfer
		7	Suit against Holy Trinity Church, Muree 1945
		8	Nowshera Catachist's Guarter 1943
		9	Vice Provincial 1963
		10	Communicant census in provence
	2	1	Deaconesses - general 1925-32
		en.	Deaconesses and their position in the Church 1908-37
		3	Deaconesses and relationship to Episcopal Synod 1891-1937
		4	Deaconesses printed papers regard- ing ordination, etc. 1897-1932
		5	Deaconesses - personnel 1929-39
	3	1	St. George Church, Jalna 1925-33
		2-3	Unused churches demolition 1911-45
		4	Abandoned cemetaries 1934-45
	4	1	Church property 1894-1944
		2	Schedule of demands 1943-49
		3	Metropolitan Visit procedures 1908

PROVINCIAL CONTINUED

	Sul Sul	1-2	Bishop's Commissionaries 1900-1945
		3	Additional allowance for Archbishop acting as Bishop's commissary 1927-1938
		4	Pension of church workers of
			churches taken off gov. maintenance
		5	Bishop's Provident Fund 1934-53
	6		Printed material -Leaflets regarding work of Diocese
RANGOON			
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
1.	1	1	Correspondence 1943-49
		2	Bishop of Ragoon absence 1943
		Sile No.	Bishop's salary/allowance 1934-37
		4	Ecclesiastical Cadre revision 1930- 1932
		5	Mingaladon provision for church and Chaplains quarters 1925-34
	2	1 - 5	Fyffe, Rev. R. S. appointment and resignation as Bishop 1906-28
		2	Tubbs, Rev. N. H. Apointment and
		3	West, Rev. G. A. Appointed Bishop 1934
	3	1	Burma separation from India 1935-37
		2	Diocesan division 1941-49
		3	Burma- formation of autonomous
		Pale No.	Churches of Burma 1967-70

RAGOON CONTINUED

	4	1	Assistant Bishop appointments 1937-49
		2	Morton, Rev. A. F. Transfer 1944-47
		3	Hubbeck, Rev. G. C. farewell 1948
		4	Archbishops of Ragoon allowances
		5	Holmes, William appeal to Clergy regarding South India reunion scheme 1932
		6	Church property 1944-52
		7	Ecclesiastical expenditure 1947
		8	Leaflets regarding Ragoon diocese 1910. 1914, 1960, 1970
RELIEF			
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1	1	Famine relief 1945-46
		2	Bengal refugee service
		3-5	Society for the protection of Children in Bengal 1928-29,
	2		Printed material -Society of the protection of Children in Bengal memorandum, rules 1935, reports 1926 1936, 1937, 1943
REFORMS AND	INDIA		Military brothels 1937-59
REFORMS AND Sr. No.	INDIA Box No.	File No.	Military brothers 1937-59 Calcutta suppressing of Immoral
		File No.	Ghandi, Mahatma 1921-38
Sr. No.	Box No.		Military brothels 1937-59 Calcults suppression of Imegral
Sr. No.	Box No.	1	Ghandi, Mahatma 1921-38

REGISTRATION

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
3	1	1	Registrar appointment 1910
		2	Calcutta Diocese Registrar
		3	printing expense 1938-40 Diocesan registrar printing
		4	expense 1938-39 Bishop of Bombay resignation
		5-6	document 1899 Calcutta Diocese registrar
		7	1879-1889, 1900-1920 Fees 1857-1929
		8	Forms 1926
RETURNS			
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
4	1	1	Proposal for unified statement
	2-3 L	on Diocesan needs 1931-32 Unified statement 1933-34	
		4	Unified statement Questionaire
	2	1-4	1935 Unified statement Questionaire 1936-38
SOCIAL AND	MORAL HYGI	ENE	
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1	1-2	Correspondence 1944-1947
		3-4	Miss Shepherd assignment 1928-34
		5	Military brothels 1937-39
		6	Calcutta suppression of Immoral traffic Act amendment n.d.
		7	Bengal Children's Act. 1922, 1933
SERAMPORE AND LILLOOAH			
Sr. No.	Box. No.	File No.	
2	1	1-3	Serampore 1851, 1926-1948
		4-5	Lillooah Church 1900-1920, 1926-54
		6	Kroemer, Dr. visit 1951

SERAMPORE COLLEGE

Sr. NO.	Box No.	File No	
3	1	1-6	Correspondence 1951-62, 1970
		7	Faculty meeting minutes 1970
		8	Council minutes 1951-70
	2		Printed material -The Story of Serampore and its College 1927 -The Contribution of Serampore Missionaries to education in Bengal 1793-1837 -One Hundred and Fifty Years of Serampore College 1818-1968 -Various other Serampore College
			leaflets
SERVICE			
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
4	1	1	Service Book of Chaturbhuj, Misser
		2	Office staff of Bishop's House
		3	Position of clerks/menial servants and closing of Ecc. Dept. The Indian Christian Employment Bureau n.d.
		5	Chaplains 1923-51
S. P. G.	- SOCIETY FOR	R THE PRO	PAGATION OF THE GOSPEL
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
5	1	1-5	Correspondence 1917-34, 1940-53
	2	1-4	Correspondence 1954-57
		5	Regulations, salary 1885-1929
		6	Finance 1945-49
	3	1	Reports 1928-48
		2	250th anniversary 1951
			Printed material -Charter, regulationns, policies etc.

ST. PAUL'S CATHEDRAL

Sr. No.	Box. No.	File No.	Western, Rev. Danes F. J. app t
6	1	1-4	Correspondence 1858-1913, 1915- 1924, 1027-1944
		3 5	Library 1839-1947
	2	1	Organ 1923-34
		2	Repair fund 1930-46
		3	Endowment fund 1927-47
		4	Senior chaplains 1921-44
		5-6	Parsonage 1913-1917
	3		Printed material -A Short History of St. Paul's
			Cathedral -St. Paul's Cathedral Authorized
			Guide 1932 -Various leaflets
	4		-Description of various parts of Cathedral n.d.
			-Information for printed material n.d.
SUNDAY SCHO	OL		
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
7	1	1	Correspondence 1931-1947
		2	Calcutta Diocese Sunday School Board 1955-1962
TINNEVELLY			Confield construction as Disher
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1	1	Correspondence 1888-1947
		2	Ponnosamy, Revaccusation
		3	Bishopric Endowment fund/salary 1891-1943
		4	Williams, Venerable Arthur Acheson consecration succeeding Morley
		5	1904-05 Waller, Rev. E.H.M. app't Bishop
		6	succeeding Williams 1914-16 Tubbs, Rev. N. H. app't Bishop
		,	1922-24

TINNEVELLY CONTINUED

	2	1	Western, Rev. Canon F. J. app't
		2	Bishop 1928–31 Bishop nominations 1938
		3	Neill, Rev. S. E. confirmation as
		4	Bishop 1938-39 Neill, Rev. Canon S. E. personal 1944-46
		5	Selwyn, Rev. Canon George Theodore app't Bishop succeding Neill 1945
	3	1	Ponnosamy court proceedings 1938
TRAHAM	3	2	Clergy register 1776-1936
TRAVANCOR	personal desired by the second		
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
2	1	1-5	Correspondence 1878-1906, 1913-33
	2	1	Correspondence 1941-54
		2	Travancore National/Quilon Bank
		3	Mathen Travancore National/Quilon Bank case 1939-42
		4	Bishopric of Travancore confidential 1904-45
		5	Bishopric Endowment fund 1904-45
		6-7	Syrian Church 1915-16, 1944-45
	3	1	Moore, Rev. E.A.L. app't Bishop
		2-3	Bishop search for successor to
		4	Moore 1937, 1938 Corfield consecration as Bishop
		5	Succeeding Moore 1938-39 Corfield resignation as Bishop 1944
		6	Jacobs, Rev. C. K. elected Bishop
		7	Succeeding Carfield 1944-45 Jacobs consecration 1945
		8	Archbishop appointments 1939, 1946

TOTLIANDO			
TRIVANDRU			
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No	•
3	1	1	Christ Church petition to remain Anglican 1947-50
		2-4	Christ Church 1951-1952
	2	1	Christ Church 1953-57
		2	Christ Church annual reports, rules and regulations, centenary, etc. 1946-59
		3-4	Correspondence 1957-58
	3	1-4	Correspondence 1959-61
UNITY			-Minutes of Continuing Comm.
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	-The Proposed Bases Vor Necotati
1	1	1-4	Correspondence 1906-21, 1928-29
	2	1	Correspondence 1932-50
		2-3	Mar Thoma Church 1932-42
		4-5	Anglican Church adherents signatures 1947
	3	1	English Church Union 1899
		2	Lutherans 1934
		3	Swedish Church 1934-39
		4	Old Catholic Church 1934-39
		5	Memo to Metropolitan and Bishops of provance of India and Ceylon regarding re-union signed by 52
		6	priests and 587 laity 1920 Questions/replys regarding union 1922-45
		7	Union scheme as presented to
		8	Lambeth Conference 1936 Unity retreat 1915
	4		Printed material -Scheme of Church Union in Ceylon 1955 -Round table conference on Church
			Union 1941 -Statement of the case for the

Proposed Scheme of Union in South India 1929

UNITY CNI - CHURCH OF NORTH INDIA

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
2	1	1-4	Correspondence 1928-48, 1954
	2	1-3	Correspondence 1955, 1956, 1960
		4	Inauguration of CNI at Nagpur
	3	1-3	Papers/reports 1937-56, 1970
	4		Printed material -Round table conference reports 1927. 1930, 1938, 1939, 1948
			-A United Ministry for a United Church 1967 -Minutes of Continuing Comm. 1935, 1936
			-The Proposed Bases for Negotat- ions approved by round table 1947 -Church Union in South and North India/Lash 1962
			-The North India Churchman 1971 -Sundry leaflets
	5		Printed material -Plan of Church Union in North
			India and Pakistan 1957, 1960 -Inauguration of CNI papers 1970 -Faith and Order in North India
			Pakistan plan; A Theological Assessment/ Marshall 1979 -Study outline for Anglicans on
			the Plan of Church Union in N. India/Pakistan 1961
	6		Printed material -The Church in N, India in Hindi 1969
			-Constitution, Canons and rules of the Church of India, Pakistan, Burma and Ceylon 1961

UNITY CSI- CHURCH OF SOUTH INDIA

No.	Box No.	File No.	
	1	1-4	Correspondence 1922-27, 1930-31
	2	1-4	Correspondence 1932-37
	3	1-5	Correspondence 1938-43
	4	1-3	Correspondence 1944-46
	5	1-3	Correspondence 1947
	6	1	Protest and appeal by Bishops of Assam, Colombo, Nagpur 1932
		2	Correspondence of Archbishops
		3	Lash, Father/Major Lake letter
		4	Delegate appointed to Joint Conference 1934
		5	Pledge 1934-46
		6	Palmer, Bishop - letter
		7	Reunion of Christiandom; An Appeal to all Christian People 1920
	7	1	Printing/translation of CSI Union Scheme 1942
		2	Legal considerations 1934, 1948
		3	Church Union effect on trust funds
		4	Published articles in periodicals/ Newspapers 1926
-		5	Diocesan Council 1942-44
		6	Reports 1922-1933
		7	Reports 1946-50
	No.	1 2 3 4 5 6	1 1-4 2 1-4 3 1-5 4 1-3 5 1-3 6 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 7 1 2 3 4 5 6

8

Printed material

- -Madras Diocesan Magazine regarding re-union 1947
- -Proposed Scheme of Union/Joint Committee 1931
- -South India's New Church 1947
- -Why South India Churches are Considering Union 1929
- -The South Indian Church, An Open Letter 1947
- -Lausanne and S. India Unity proposals n. d.
- -The Proposed Scheme of Union in South India 1943
- -A Vital Issue-Church Union in South India n. d.
- -Proposed Scheme of Church Union in Ceylon n. d.
- -Church Union-An Indian View n.d.
- -The South Indian Church Union Scheme n.d.
- -Various leaflets

9

Printed material

- -Lambeth Conference Consultative body minutes regarding Church Union 1943
- -The Scheme of union in S. India; A Protest and appeal 1933
- -Some Problems connected with the Proposed scheme of Church Union in South India 1942
- -Statement for the Case for the Proposed Scheme of Union in South India n.d.
- -Church Union News and Views 1943-47
- -The Church of South India/report of Joint Committee 1950
- -Various leaflets

		வ		
٧	γ.	F 7	10	ъ.

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1	1-2	Intercession Service 1915-17
		3	Thanksgiving Service for Conclusion of Peace 1919
		4-6	Communion Sets 1922-37, 1939-41
	3	1	India General Service Medal 1936-37
		2	Ex-service Association India 1936-37
		3-4	National Day of Prayer 1930-43
		5	War Service - Bengali edition 1939
		6	India and War Newspaper clippings
		7	Indian Army Chaplains Dept. Organized 1942
		8	Indian Army Chaplains Dept. Inaugerated 1943-45
	3	1-3	Thanksgiving Service for Victory Over Germany 1944-46
		4	Ditto - p;rinting program 1944-45
	4	1	Memorial Day Observance 1943
		2-3	Armistace Day Service 1924-37
		4-6	War graves 1941-48
		7	Prisoner of War Spiritual Needs
,	5	1	India Passage for Diocesan Chaplains 1945-46
		2	India priority passage for Missionaries 1943-45
		3-4	Confidential/secret 1939-42
		5-6	Internment cases 1939-43

WAR CONTINUED

6	1	Bishop Newcastle of England visit to British troops in India 1944- 1945
	2	East India funds for British War Services 1940-41
ac 177	3	Spiritual care for soldiers in the Middle East 1941
	4-5	Spiritual care for Indian Christian troops 1940-43
	6	Special services for Red Cross and St. John's War Organization 1942-44
7	1-2	Air raid precautions 1940-42
	3	Air raid precautions/preservation of irreplacable Gov. records 1941
	4	Government use of schools/churches for war purposes/shelters 1941-42
	5	Evacuees 1942
	6	Appeal for bombed churches in England 1941
	7	Royal Air Force Benevolent Fund 1942-43
	8	Lambeth Palace Chapel restoration 1942
8	1	Troops for Burma 1931
	2	Correspondence 1931-42, 1944
9	1	Grants of War Allowance to Chaplains 1944-46
	2	Recruitment of Chaplains 1940
	3-4	Recruitment of Indian Chaplains
	5-6	Royal Air Force Chaplains 1942-45
10	1-5	Chaplains 1939-1946
11	1	Retreat and training of Chaplains 1944-50
	2-4	Temporary Chaplains 1941-44
	5	Widows of Chaplains 1941
	6	Personal 1933-44
	7	Beacon, Rev. E.A. personal 1940-41
	8	Rudall, Rev. J.F.W. personal 1939- 1941

WAR CONTINUED

12			Printed material -War and our Duty -Collection of prayers for use during present war 1939 -Form of Intercession with Almighty God on behalf of His Majesty's Military Forces 1914 -Order of Thanksgiving of Victory and the cessation of hostilities 1918 -Our Hope and Strength; Peace Supplement n.d. -The War Service of Hunble Prayer to Almighty God 1939 -Forms of Service to Almighty God for the conclusion of peace 1919 -Sundry items
WOMEN'S WOR	K		
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
2	1	1	The Order for Women CIPBC aNd Christa Mahila Dharma Sanghi Vol I 1962-Feb. 1971; Vol. II March 1971-Feb. 1977
WCC- WORLD COUNCIL OF		CHURCHES	
Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
3	1	1	Project Doya 'Mercy'
		2	Evanston Assembly Resolution of division of Ecumenical Action 1956
		3	Theological education in North America 1967

YOUTH

Sr. No.	Box No.	File No.	
1	1 .	1	YMCA 1936-46
		2	YMCA 1957-66
		3	Student Christian Novement 1954-67
		4	Journey Through Asia / Paul Guinness of the World Alliance of YMCA's 1955
		5	YWCA 1954-58
		6	Christian Youth World Conference 1951-52
		7	Youth with Diocese of Calcutta 1961-62, 1964
		8	YMCA Rules and Regulations and Proceedings of 13th National Conference 1932-33

COMPILED BY

IRENE LEAMAN - B.S. LIBRARY SCIENCE
MENNONITE CENTRAL COMMITTEE
1993